
 

To participate in public comment from your computer, tablet, or smartphone:  
When the Board President announces the agenda item you wish to speak on, click the “raise hand”  

feature in Zoom*. You will be notified when it is your turn to speak.  

To participate in public comment via phone: 
When the Board President announces the agenda item you wish to speak on, dial *9 to raise your hand. 
Phone participants will be called on by the LAST TWO digits of their phone number. When it is your turn  

to speak, dial *6 to unmute. When you are finished with your public comment dial *6 to mute.  

Can’t attend? If you wish to still have your comments/concerns addressed by the Board of Directors, all  
written public comments can be submitted by 4:30 PM the day of the meeting by either e-mail or mail.**  

Please send all written comments to the Board Secretary. Refer to the Board Agenda for more information.  

SCV WATER AGENCY  
TELECONFERENCE  

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

*For more information on how to use Zoom go to support.zoom.us or for “raise hand” feature instructions, visit
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129-Raise-Hand-In-Webinar

**All written comments received after 4:30 PM the day of the meeting will be posted to yourscvwater.com the next day. Public 
comments can also be heard the night of the meeting. 

Disclaimer: Pursuant to the Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Newsom, public may not attend meetings in person. 
Public may use the above methods to attend and participate in the public board meetings. 

TUESDAY, APRIL 20, 2021 

START TIME: 6:30 PM (PST)

Listen in Toll Free by Phone  

+1-(833)-568-8864 

Webinar ID: 161 403 7859 

-OR- 

Join the Board meeting from your computer, 

tablet or smartphone:  

https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1614037859 

1



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

2



27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD •  SANTA CLARITA,  CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 •  661 297•1600 •  FAX 661 297•1611 

webs i t e  address :  www.yourscvwate r . com

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
RIO VISTA WATER TREATMENT PLANT  

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD 
SANTA CLARITA, CA  91350 

TELECONFERENCE ONLY 
NO PHYSICAL LOCATION FOR MEETING 

TUESDAY, APRIL 20, 2021 AT 6:30 PM 

TELECONFERENCING NOTICE 

Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 issued by  
Governor Gavin Newsom on March 17, 2020, any Director  
may call into an Agency Board meeting using the Agency’s 

Call-In Number 1-(833)-568-8864, Webinar ID: 161 403 7859 

or Zoom Webinar by clicking on the link https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1614037859 

without otherwise complying with the Brown Act’s teleconferencing requirements. 

Pursuant to the above Executive Order, the public may not attend the meeting in person. Any 
member of the public may listen to the meeting or make comments to the Board using the call-in 

number or Zoom Webinar link above. Please see the notice below if you have a disability and 
require an accommodation in order to participate in the meeting.  

We request that the public submit any comments in writing if practicable, which can be sent to 
ajacobs@scvwa.org or mailed to April Jacobs, Board Secretary, Santa Clarita Valley Water 

Agency, 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments received 
before 4:30 PM the day of the meeting will be distributed to the Board members and posted on 

the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency website prior to the start of the meeting. Anything 
received after 4:30 PM the day of the meeting will be posted on the  

SCV Water website the following day.    

OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 PM 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Members of the public may comment as to items not on the
Agenda at this time. Members of the public wishing to comment on items covered in
this Agenda may do so now or at the time each item is considered. (Comments may, at
the discretion of the Board’s presiding officer, be limited to three minutes for each
speaker.) Members of the public wishing to comment on items covered in Closed
Session before they are considered by the Board must request to make comment at
the commencement of the meeting at 6:30 PM.

3



April 20, 2021 
Page 2 of 3 

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

5. CONSENT CALENDAR   PAGE 

5.1   * Approve Minutes of the April 6, 2021 Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency Regular Board of Directors Meeting 7 

5.2   * Approve Resolutions for the Negotiated Tax Exchange to the 
County of Los Angeles Lighting Maintenance District 1687 for 
Annexation of Project L 015-2020, Tax Rate Area 08975 for 
Newhall County Water District 13 

6. ACTION ITEMS FOR APPROVAL   PAGE 

6.1   * Authorize the General Manager to Execute an Amendment 
Extending the Term of the Recycled Water Purchase 
Agreement with the Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation District 27 

6.2   * Approve Receiving and Filing of Cost of Service Analysis and 
Rate Design and the Ratepayer Advocate Report 51 

6.3   * Approve a Proposition 218 Notice for Retail Water Rates 105 

6.4   * Approve an Agency Policy to Comply with SB 95 – COVID-19 
Supplemental Paid Sick Leave 115 

7. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT ON ACTIVITIES, PROJECTS AND PROGRAMS

8. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

9. AB 1234 WRITTEN AND VERBAL REPORTS   PAGE 

9.1 April 9, 2021 NWRA’s Federal Affairs Committee Meeting – 
Vice President Gladbach 127 

9.2 AB 1234 Reports 

10. DIRECTOR REPORTS

11. CLOSED SESSION – SEPARATE DIAL-IN PHONE NUMBER WILL BE PROVIDED TO

THE BOARD AND APPROPRIATE STAFF

11.1 Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation – Significant 

Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) of Subdivision (d) of Section 

54956.9, Claim of Hiroshi Kawashima Against Santa Clarita Valley Water 

Agency, Claim for Loss of Business, Date of Claim March 30, 2021 

OPEN SESSION CONTINUES WITH THE PHONE NUMBER LISTED 

ON THE FIRST PAGE OF THIS AGENDA 

12. CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENTS

13. DIRECTOR REQUESTS FOR APPROVAL FOR EVENT ATTENDANCE

14. REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

4



 

April 20, 2021 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 

15. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 

*    Indicates Attachment 
   Indicates Handout 

 
 
Note:  The Board reserves the right to discuss or take action or both on all of the above 
Agenda items. 
 

NOTICES 

 

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed for 
that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning April Jacobs, Secretary to 
the Board of Directors, at (661) 297-1600, or in writing to Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency at 27234 
Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. Requests must specify the nature of the disability 
and the type of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should 
be included so that Agency staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a 
disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time before the meeting for 
the Agency to provide the requested accommodation. 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open 
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72) hours 
prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 
located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350, during regular business hours. 
When practical, these public records will also be made available on the Agency’s Internet Website, 
accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com.  
 
Posted on April 14, 2021.  

5



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

6



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water 
Agency – April 6, 2021 

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency was held 
via teleconference at 6:30 PM on Tuesday, April 6, 2021. A copy of the Agenda is inserted in 
the Minute Book of the Agency preceding these minutes. 

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Kathye Armitage, Beth Braunstein, Ed Colley, William Cooper, 
Jeff Ford, Jerry Gladbach, R. J. Kelly, Gary Martin, Dan 
Mortensen, Piotr Orzechowski and Lynne Plambeck via 
teleconference. 

DIRECTORS ABSENT:  B. J. Atkins.  

Also present via teleconference: General Manager Matthew Stone, General Counsels Tom 
Bunn and Joe Byrne, Board Secretary April Jacobs, Assistant General Manager Steve Cole, 
Chief Engineer Courtney Mael, Chief Financial and Administrative Officer Eric Campbell, Chief 
Operating Officer Keith Abercrombie, Director of Finance and Administration Rochelle 
Patterson, Director of Operations and Maintenance Mike Alvord, Director of Tech Services Cris 
Perez, Director of Water Resources Dirk Marks, Human Resources Manager Ari Mantis, 
Principal Engineers Jason Yim, Senior Engineer Shadi Bader and Jim Leserman, Associate 
Engineer Elizabeth Sobczak, Senior Management Analyst Kim Grass, Financial Analyst Darine 
Conner, Customer Services Manager Kathleen Willson, Executive Assistant’s Eunie Kang and 
Leticia Quintero, Senior Office Assistant Terri Bell, Accounting Tech II Kyle Arnold, and 
members of the public.  

President Martin called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM. A quorum was present.  

Upon motion of Vice President Mortensen, seconded by Director Cooper and carried, the Board 
approved the Agenda by the following roll call votes (Item 4): 

Director Armitage  Yes Director Atkins Absent 
Director Braunstein   Yes Director Colley Yes 
Director Cooper  Yes Director Ford  Yes 
Vice President Gladbach Yes Director Kelly   Yes 
President Martin  Yes Vice President Mortensen Yes 
Director Orzechowski   Yes Director Plambeck Yes 

Upon motion of Vice President Mortensen, seconded by Director Kelly and carried, the Board 
pulled Item 5.2 for further discussion and approved the remaining items on the Consent 
Calendar by the following roll call votes (Item 5): 

Director Armitage  Yes Director Atkins Absent 
Director Braunstein   Yes Director Colley Yes 
Director Cooper  Yes Director Ford  Yes 
Vice President Gladbach Yes Director Kelly   Yes 
President Martin  Yes Vice President Mortensen Yes 
Director Orzechowski   Yes Director Plambeck Yes 

Item 5.2 authorizing the General Manager to execute an amendment extending the term of the 
Recycled Water Purchase Agreement with the Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation District was 

7

ajacobs
Draft

ajacobs
Item 5.1



Minutes of April 6, 2021 
Page 2 of 5 

 

 

 

removed from the agenda and will be considered at the April 20, 2021 regular Board meeting 
because the Board wanted to review a copy of the proposed amendment before approval. 
 
Upon motion of Vice President Gladbach, seconded by Director Braunstein and carried, the 
Board approved Resolution No. SCV-205 authorizing the restructuring of the VWD Acquisition 
Interfund Loan as presented at tonight’s meeting by the following roll call votes (Item 6.1): 
 
Director Armitage   Yes   Director Atkins   Absent  
Director Braunstein   Yes   Director Colley   Yes  
Director Cooper   Yes    Director Ford   Yes 
Vice President Gladbach  Yes    Director Kelly        Yes  
President Martin   Yes    Vice President Mortensen Yes 
Director Orzechowski   Yes   Director Plambeck  Yes 
 

RESOLUTION NO. SCV-205 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 

AUTHORIZING THE RESTRUCTURING OF THE VALENCIA 
WATER DIVISION ACQUISITION INTERFUND LOAN 

 
https://yourscvwater.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/04/SCV-Water-Approved-

Resolution-040621-Resolution-SCV-205.pdf 
 

-------------- 
 
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer Eric Campbell presented and reviewed the revised 
Proposition 218 Notice for Retail Water Rates (Item 7).  
 
After discussion, the Board voted to leave the proposed language on page 7 of the Proposition 
218 Notice that pertains to the method in which written protests may be filed as proposed, by 
motion of Director Cooper, seconded by Vice President Mortensen and carried, by the 
following roll call votes (Item 7): 
 
Director Armitage   No   Director Atkins   Absent  
Director Braunstein   No   Director Colley   Yes  
Director Cooper   Yes    Director Ford   Yes 
Vice President Gladbach  Yes    Director Kelly        Yes  
President Martin   Yes    Vice President Mortensen Yes 
Director Orzechowski   Yes   Director Plambeck  No 
 

-------------- 
 
General Manager’s Report on Activities, Projects and Programs (Item 8). 
 
There was no General Manager’s report given.   
 

-------------- 
 
 

8



Minutes of April 6, 2021 
Page 3 of 5 

 

 

 

Committee Meeting Recap Reports for Informational Purposes Only (Item 9). 
Director Armitage expressed her excitement about the plans for the Conservatory Garden and 
Education Experience that was shared in the March 10, 2021 Water Resources and Watershed 
Committee Report and presented at that meeting.  She feels it will be a great upgrade and 
hopes to see plenty of California native plants on full display for when our ratepayers and 
customers come visit the newly refurbished garden.   
 
There were no other comments on the recap reports. 
 

-------------- 
 
Written Reports for Informational Purposes only (Item 10). 
 
Director Armitage had a question regarding the Finance, Administration and Information 
Technology Section report. She wanted to know why the Agency is recruiting for a temporary 
Water Quality Scientist, whether this position is going to be filled as a staff position or a 
consulting position and why is it going to be temporary.   
 
Director of Operations and Maintenance Mike Alvord stated that one of our lab scientist is going 
out on ELA, and the temporary person will be used for support in the lab until that employee 
returns. This is a temporary person.   
 
There were no other comments on the written reports. 
 
President’s Report (Item 11). 
 
The President updated the Board on upcoming meetings and events.  
 

-------------- 
 
AB 1234 Written and Verbal Reports (Item 12). 
 
Written reports were submitted by President Martin, Vice President’s Gladbach and Mortensen 
and Directors Armitage, Colley, Ford and Plambeck which were included in the Board packet. 
An additional written report was submitted by Director Orzechowski which is posted on the SCV 
Water website and is part of the record.  
 
President Martin reported that he and Directors Atkins and Cooper attended the SCV-GSA 
Board Meeting held virtually on April 5, 2021.   
 
There were no other AB 1234 Reports. 
 

-------------- 
 
Director Reports (Item 13).  
 
Director Orzechowski stated that there will be a summit to discuss COVID-19 mitigation which 
will take place on April 15, 2021 at 7:00 AM. The official name is WTTC/Carnival Corporation 
2021 Global Scientific Summit on COVID-19 and he would urge all the Directors to attend if they 
can. He mentioned there will be a lot of good information that will be presented. 

9



Minutes of April 6, 2021 
Page 4 of 5 

 

 

 

Director Cooper reported that Governor Newsom announced today that if things stay as they 
are he will be reopening California on June 15, 2021. Further, he advised the Board that this 
may affect how we currently meet for Board and Committee meetings and he felt that we should 
start preparing for when and if this happens in the near future.   
 
There were no other Director reports.  
 

-------------- 
 
The Board went into Closed Session at 8:13 PM (Item 14).  
 
The Board was instructed to disconnect from the current call and redial in on a separate 
teleconference line that was provided to them. President Martin instructed the public members 
and staff who wanted to stay on the call, to stay on the current teleconference line and once 
Closed Session has ended, the Board will reconvene for Closed Session announcements and 
the conclusion of the meeting. 
 
President Martin reconvened the Open Session at 8:54 PM. 
  
Tom Bunn, Esq., reported that pertaining to Item 14.2, Conference with Legal Counsel – 
Anticipated Litigation – Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) of 
Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9, (1) Amended Claim of Boucher LLP on Behalf of Multiple 
Claimants, dated March 22, 2021, (2) Individual and Representative Claim of Boucher LLP on 
Behalf of Multiple Individual Claimants and a Purported Class, Dated March 23, 2021 and (3) 
Any and All Claims that Arise from Incident Regarding FivePoint Magic Mountain Tank Sand 
Blasting, Located at 26975U Westridge Parkway, Against Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 
Claim for Personal Injury and Property Damage the Board voted to reject the claims and send 
them to the ACWA/JPIA by motion of Vice President Gladbach, seconded by Director Ford and 
carried, by the following roll call votes: 
 
Director Armitage   Yes   Director Atkins   Absent 
Director Braunstein   Yes   Director Colley   Yes   
Director Cooper   Yes    Director Ford   Yes 
Vice President Gladbach  Yes    Director Kelly    Yes   
President Martin   Yes    Vice President Mortensen Yes 
Director Orzechowski   Yes   Director Plambeck  Yes 
 
Joe Byrne, Esq., reported that there were no other actions taken in Closed Session that were 
reportable under the Ralph M. Brown Act (Item 15). 
 

-------------- 

 

Director Requests for Approval for Event Attendance (Item 16). 

 

Director Armitage asked for approval to attend the Virtual Southern California Water Coalition 

“Drought: Are We Ready?” event held on April 29, 2021. President Martin approved for Board 

attendance.   

 

There were no other Director requests for event attendance.  
 

10



Minutes of April 6, 2021 
Page 5 of 5 

 

 

 

-------------- 
 
Requests for Future Agenda Items (Item 17). 
 
There were no requests for future Agenda items at this time however, Director Plambeck asked 
at the beginning of the meeting for staff to look into hiring more minority and women based 
consultants companies.   
 

-------------- 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:57 PM (Item 18). 
 
             
         April Jacobs, Board Secretary 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
     
President of the Board 
 

11



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

12



scv 
WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM 

DATE: April 8, 2021 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: April Jacobs 
Board Secretary 

SUBJECT: Approve Resolutions for the Negotiated Tax Exchange to the County of Los 
Angeles Lighting Maintenance District 1687 for Annexation of Project L 015-
2020, Tax Rate Area 08975 for Newhall County Water District 

SUMMARY 

The County of Los Angeles Department of Public Works is requesting approval and acceptance 

of negotiated tax exchange resolutions resulting from Annexation of Project L 015-2020, Tax 
Rate Area 08975 to the County Lighting Maintenance District 1687 for Newhall County Water 
District. 

DISCUSSION 

Under Section 99.01 of the California Revenue and Taxation Code, prior to the effective date of 
any jurisdictional change that will result in a special district providing new services to an area 
from a jurisdiction change are entitled to a share of the annual tax increment generated in the 
area being annexed. 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Board of Directors approve the attached resolutions for the Negotiated Tax Exchange 
to the County of Los Angeles Lighting Maintenance District 1687 for Annexation of Project L 
015-2020, Tax Rate Area 08975 for Newhall County Water District. 

Attachment 

AMJ 

13

ajacobs
Item 5.2

ajacobs
AJ Initials

ajacobs
Matt Stone



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

14



MARK PESTRELLA, Director 

February 9, 2021 

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

"To Enrich Lives Through Effective and Caring Service" 

900 SOUTH FREMONT A VENUE 

ALHAMBRA, CALIFORNIA 91803-1331 

Telephone: (626) 458-5100 

http://dpw. lacounty.gov 

Mr. Matt Stone, General Manager 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
27234 Bouquet Canyon Road 
Santa Clarita, CA 91350 

Attention Ms. April Jacobs 

Dear Mr. Stone: 

NEGOTIATED TAX EXCHANGE RESOLUTION 
ANNEXATION OF PROJECT L 015-2020 
TO COUNTY LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT 1687 

ADDRESS ALL CORRESPONDENCE TO: 

PO. BOX 1460 

ALHAMBRA, CALIFORNlA 91802-1460 

IN REP LY PLEASE 

REFER rn FILE: T-5 

We request that the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency participate in the exchange of ad 
valorem property tax in conjunction with the annexation of the territory known as 
L 015-2020 to County Lighting Maintenance District (CLMD) 1687. This proposed 
exchange would provide revenue to CLMD 1687 to partially fund the operation and 
maintenance of new street lighting services to be provided within the annexed territory. 
This territory, whose boundary is shown on the enclosed proposed annexation map, is 
being processed for the Board of Supervisors' concurrent approval of the annexation 
and transfer of ad valorem property tax between the affected taxing agencies and 
CLMD 1687. 

For new annexations to a CLMD, our procedures require us to process the exchange of 
property tax revenues with all nonexempt taxing agencies. Under Section 99.01 of the 
California Revenue and Taxation Code, special districts providing new services to an 
area as a result of a jurisdictional change are entitled to a share of the annual tax 
increment generated in the area being annexed. CLMD 1687 meets the definition of a 
special district under Section 95(m) of the California Revenue and Taxation Code. 
CLMD 1687's share of the annual tax increment is to be taken from all of the other local 
taxing agencies providing services within the annexed area with the exception of school 
entities, which are exempted by law. If a taxing agency involved in the negotiation does 
not adopt a resolution providing for the exchange of property tax revenue, the Board 
can determine the exchange of property tax revenues for that taxing agency. 

15



Mr. Matt Stone 
February 9, 2021 
Page 2 

Enclosed are three Joint Resolutions between Los Angeles County and the Water 
Agency approving and accepting the negotiated exchange of property tax revenues 
resulting from the annexation of the subject territory to CLMD 1687. Attached to each 
Joint Resolution is a Property Tax Transfer Resolution Worksheet listing the share of 
the annual tax increment to be exchanged with the Water Agency, other affected taxing 
agencies, and CLMD 1687. The tax rate ratios listed on the worksheets were calculated 
using a formula approved by the County Auditor-Controller and County Counsel. As 
shown on the Property Tax Transfer Resolution Worksheet for L 015-2020, Tax Rate 
Area 08975, the current tax share ratio for the Water Agency is 0.051941153. Out of 
the Water Agency's tax share, the Water Agency would allocate 0.001085671 to CLMD 
1687 with a net share of 0.050855482 to the Water Agency. Monetarily speaking , a 
$10,000 increment in assessed valuation of a parcel means that the parcel will pay an 
additional $100 in property taxes, of which the Water Agency would receive $5.0855 
and CLMD 1687 would receive $0.1086. 

Please have the resolution executed and returned to us in the enclosed self-addressed 
envelope by April 29, 2021 . 

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Tigist Desta, Traffic Safety and Mobility 
Division , at (626) 300-4755 or tdesta@pw.lacounty.gov. 

Very truly yours, 

MARK PESTRELLA 

~ks 

~ 
1
EMIKO THOMPSON 
Assistant Deputy Director 
Traffic Safety and Mobility Division 

TD:la 

Enc. 

16



L
 
0

1
5

-
2

0
2

0
 

l 

L
E

G
E

N
D

 

j.·
. 

.·.·
I 

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
A

N
N

E
X

A
T

IO
N

 
A

R
E

A
 

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 
L

IG
H

T
IN

G
 

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 

1
6
8
7
 

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
A

N
N

E
X

A
T

IO
N

 
TO

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 

L
IG

H
T

IN
G

 
M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 
1

6
8

7
 

A
N

D
 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
L

IG
H

T
IN

G
 

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 
L

L
A

-1
 

(U
N

IN
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

D
 

Z
O

N
E

) 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

 
I 

V
IC

IN
IT

Y
 

M
A

P 

I.
li
A

 

0
8

9
7

5
 

T
. 

G
. 

p
a

g
e

 
4

3
6

9
-H

7
 

N
O

T 
TO

 
SC

A
L

E
 

LO
S 

A
N

G
EL

ES
 

CO
UN

TY
 

PU
B

LI
C

 
W

O
RK

S 

TR
A

FF
IC

 
SA

FE
TY

 
AN

O 
M

O
B

IL
IT

Y
 

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 

ST
R

EE
T 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 
SE

C
TI

O
N

 

C
L

M
D

 
1

6
8

7
 

C
A

S
T

A
IC

 
A

R
E

A
 S

U
P

. 
0

1
S

T
. 

5
 

D
o

te
 8
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
 

D
o

te
 

8
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
 

L
 

0
1

5
-

2
0

2
0

 

17



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

18



JOINT RESOLUTION OF 

THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY 

VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 

APPROVING AND ACCEPTING THE NEGOTIATED EXCHANGE OF PROPERTY 

TAX REVENUES RES UL TING FROM ANNEXATION OF L 015-2020 

TO COUNTY LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT 1687 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 99.01 of the California Revenue and Taxation 
Code, prior to the effective date of any jurisdictional change that will result in a special 
district providing one or more services to an area where those services have not 
previously been provided by any local agency, the special district and each local agency 
that receives an apportionment of property tax revenue from the area must negotiate an 
exchange of property tax increment generated in the area subject to the jurisdictional 
change and attributable to those local agencies; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the County of Los Angeles, acting on 
behalf of the County Lighting Maintenance District (CLMD) 1687, Los Angeles County 
General Fund, Los Angeles County Public Library, Los Angeles County Road District 5, 
the Consolidated Fire Protection District of Los Angeles County, Los Angeles County 
Flood Control Drainage Improvement Maintenance District, and Los Angeles County 
Flood Control District; the Board of Trustees of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector 
Control District; and the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 
have determined that the amount of property tax revenue to be exchanged between their 
respective agencies as a result of the annexation proposal identified as L 015-2020 to 
CLMD 1687 are as shown on the attached Property Tax Transfer Resolution Worksheet. 

II 
II 

II 

II 

II 

II 

II 

II 

II 

II 

II 

II 

II 

II 

II 

Page 1 of 2 

19



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The negotiated exchange of property tax revenues with the CLMD 1687, 

Los Angeles County General Fund , Los Angeles County Public Library, Los Angeles 
County Road District 5, the Consolidated Fire Protection District of Los Angeles County, 
Los Angeles County Flood Control Drainage Improvement Maintenance District, 
Los Angeles County Flood Control District, the Greater Los Angeles County Vector 
Control District, and the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency resulting from the 
annexation of L 015-2020 to CLMD 1687 is approved and accepted. 

2. For fiscal years commencing on or after July 1, 2021, or the July 1 after 
the effective date of this jurisdictional change, whichever is later, the property tax 
revenue increment generated from the area within L 015-2020, Tax Rate Area 08975, 
shall be allocated to the affected agencies as indicated on the attached Property Tax 
Transfer Resolution Worksheet. 

3. No transfer of property tax revenues other than those specified in Paragraph 2 

shall be made as a result of the annexation of L 015-2020. 

4. If at any time after the effective date of this resolution , the calculations used 

herein to determine initial property tax transfers or the data used to perform those 
calculations are found to be incorrect, thus , producing an improper or inaccurate 
property tax transfer, the property tax transfer shall be recalculated and the corrected 
transfer shall be implemented for the next fiscal year. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this ____ day of ______ 2020, 

by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

ATTEST: 

Secretary 

Date 

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
NCW 

By ______________ _ 

President, Board of Directors 

Page 2 of 2 

20



A
U

D
IT

O
R

 
A

C
A

F
A

N
0

3
 

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
T

A
X

 
T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 

R
E

S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
 

W
O

R
K

S
H

E
E

T
 

F
IS

C
A

L
 

Y
E

A
R

 
2

0
1

9
-
2

0
2

0
 

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
0

8
/2

4
/2

0
2

0
 

P
A

G
E

 

A
N

N
E

X
A

T
IO

N
 

T
O

: 
C

O
 

L
IG

H
T

IN
G

 
M

A
IN

T
 

D
IS

T
 

N
O

 
1

6
8

7
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
 

N
U

M
B

E
R

: 
0

1
9

.4
0

 

T
R

A
: 

0
8

9
7

5
 

E
F

F
E

C
T

IV
E

 
D

A
T

E
: 

0
7

/0
1

/2
0

2
0

 

A
N

N
E

X
A

T
IO

N
 

N
U

M
B

E
R

: 
L

 
0

1
5

-
2

0
2

0
 

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 
S

H
A

R
E

: 
0

.0
2

0
9

0
1

9
5

2
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
#

 
T

A
X

IN
G

 
A

G
E

N
C

Y
 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 
N

A
M

E
: 

L
 

0
1

5
-
2

0
2

0
 

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 

T
A

X
 

S
H

A
R

E
 

0
0

1
.0

5
 

L
O

S
 

A
N

G
E

L
E

S
 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 
0

.2
7

0
5

1
4

0
3

1
 

0
0

1
.2

0
 

L
.A

. 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 

A
C

C
U

M
 

C
A

P
 

O
U

T
L

A
Y

 
0

.0
0

0
1

0
3

4
8

6
 

0
0

3
.0

1
 

L
A

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 

L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 
0

.0
2

0
6

6
1

5
5

8
 

0
0

5
.2

5
 

R
O

A
D

 
D

I
S

T
#

 
5

 
0

.0
0

5
7

0
5

9
6

4
 

0
0

7
.3

0
 

C
O

N
S

O
L

. 
F

IR
E

 
P

R
O

.D
IS

T
.O

F
 

L
.A

.C
O

. 
0

.1
5

9
0

9
9

9
8

8
 

0
0

7
.3

1
 

L
A

C
 

F
IR

E
-F

F
W

 
0

.0
0

6
2

1
3

4
2

9
 

0
3

0
.1

0
 

L
.A

.C
O

.F
L

.C
O

N
.D

R
.I

M
P

.D
IS

T
.M

A
IN

T
. 

0
.0

0
1

4
8

6
4

3
4

 

0
3

0
.7

0
 

L
A

 
C

O
 

F
L

O
O

D
 

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 

M
A

IN
T

 
0

.0
0

8
4

1
2

0
4

7
 

0
6

1
.8

0
 

G
R

E
A

T
E

R
 

L
A

 
C

O
 

V
E

C
T

O
R

 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 
0

.0
0

0
3

2
2

7
1

4
 

0
6

8
.0

5
 

A
N

T
E

L
O

P
E

 
V

Y
 

R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
E

R
 

D
IS

T
 

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

 

3
0

2
.0

1
 

S
A

N
T

A
 

C
L

A
R

IT
A

 
V

A
L

L
E

Y
 

W
A

T
E

R
-C

L
W

A
 

0
.0

5
1

9
4

1
1

5
3

 

3
0

9
.0

1
 

S
A

N
T

A
 

C
L

A
R

IT
A

 
V

A
L

L
E

Y
 

W
A

T
E

R
-N

C
W

 
0

.0
0

0
9

2
5

0
9

3
 

3
0

9
.0

4
 

S
T

A
 

C
L

R
T

A
 

V
A

L
L

E
Y

 
W

T
R

-N
C

W
0

l 
0

.0
3

5
5

5
7

0
2

0
 

4
0

0
.0

0
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L

 
R

E
V

 
A

U
G

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 
F

D
 

0
.0

9
2

5
9

0
3

9
5

 

4
0

0
.0

1
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L

 
A

U
G

 
F

D
 

IM
P

O
U

N
D

 
0

.1
3

1
8

7
7

6
5

0
 

4
0

0
.1

5
 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
S

C
H

O
O

L
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

0
.0

0
1

2
8

3
2

9
4

 

4
0

0
.2

1
 

C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
'S

 
IN

S
T

IL
 

T
U

IT
IO

N
 

F
U

N
D

 
0

.0
0

2
5

4
6

8
1

7
 

4
4

0
.0

1
 

C
A

S
T

A
IC

 
U

N
IO

N
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 

0
.0

5
3

6
3

8
0

5
2

 

4
4

0
.0

6
 

C
O

.S
C

H
.S

E
R

V
.F

D
.-

C
A

S
T

A
IC

 
U

N
IO

N
 

0
.0

1
0

4
4

6
8

8
8

 

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
 

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 

D
IS

T
 

S
H

A
R

E
 

A
L

L
O

C
A

T
E

D
 

S
H

A
R

E
 

2
7

.0
5

2
4

 
%

 
0

.0
2

0
9

0
1

9
5

2
 

0
.0

0
5

6
5

4
2

8
1

 

0
.0

1
0

3
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

0
0

0
2

1
6

3
 

2
.0

6
6

1
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

0
4

3
1

8
6

6
 

0
.5

7
0

5
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

0
1

1
9

2
6

5
 

1
5

.9
0

9
9

 
%

 
0

.0
2

0
9

0
1

9
5

2
 

0
.0

0
3

3
2

5
5

0
0

 

0
.6

2
1

3
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

0
1

2
9

8
7

2
 

0
.1

4
8

6
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

0
0

3
1

0
6

9
 

0
.8

4
1

2
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

0
1

7
5

8
2

8
 

0
.0

3
2

2
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

0
0

0
6

7
4

5
 

0
.0

0
0

0
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
 

5
.1

9
4

1
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

1
0

8
5

6
7

1
 

0
.0

9
2

5
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

0
0

1
9

3
3

6
 

3
.5

5
5

7
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

0
7

4
3

2
1

1
 

9
.2

5
9

0
 

%
 

0
.
0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

1
9

3
5

3
1

9
 

1
3

.1
8

7
7

 
%

 
0

.0
2

0
9

0
1

9
5

2
 

0
.0

0
2

7
5

6
5

0
0

 

0
.1

2
8

3
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

0
0

2
6

8
2

3
 

0
.2

5
4

6
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

0
0

5
3

2
3

3
 

5
.3

6
3

8
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

1
1

2
1

1
3

9
 

1
.0

4
4

6
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

0
2

1
8

3
6

0
 

A
D

JU
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 
N

E
T

 
S

H
A

R
E

 

-
0

.0
0

5
7

8
6

3
1

6
 

0
.2

6
4

7
2

7
7

1
5

 

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

 
0

.0
0

0
1

0
3

4
8

6
 

-
0

.0
0

0
4

3
1

8
6

6
 

0
.0

2
0

2
2

9
6

9
2

 

-
0

.0
0

0
1

1
9

2
6

5
 

0
.0

0
5

5
8

6
6

9
9

 

-
0

.0
0

3
3

2
5

5
0

0
 

0
.1

5
5

7
7

4
4

8
8

 

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

 
0

.0
0

6
2

1
3

4
2

9
 

-
0

.0
0

0
0

3
1

0
6

9
 

0
.0

0
1

4
5

5
3

6
5

 

-
0

.0
0

0
1

7
5

8
2

8
 

0
.0

0
8

2
3

6
2

1
9

 

-
0

.0
0

0
0

0
6

7
4

5
 

0
.0

0
0

3
1

5
9

6
9

 

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

 
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
 

-
0

.0
0

1
0

8
5

6
7

1
 

0
.0

5
0

8
5

5
4

8
2

 

-
0

.0
0

0
0

1
9

3
3

6
 

0
.0

0
0

9
0

5
7

5
7

 

-
0

.0
0

0
7

4
3

2
1

1
 

0
.0

3
4

8
1

3
8

0
9

 

E
X

E
M

P
T

 
0

.0
9

2
5

9
0

3
9

5
 

E
X

E
M

P
T

 
0

.1
3

1
8

7
7

6
5

0
 

E
X

E
M

P
T

 
0

.0
0

1
2

8
3

2
9

4
 

E
X

E
M

P
T

 
0

.0
0

2
5

4
6

8
1

7
 

E
X

E
M

P
T

 
0

.0
5

3
6

3
8

0
5

2
 

E
X

E
M

P
T

 
0

.0
1

0
4

4
6

8
8

8
 

1
 

21



A
U

D
IT

O
R

 
A

C
A

F
A

N
0
3
 

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
T

A
X

 
T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 

R
E

S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
 

W
O

R
K

S
H

E
E

T
 

F
IS

C
A

L
 

Y
E

A
R

 
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

0
 

A
N

N
E

X
A

T
IO

N
 

N
U

M
B

E
R

: 
L

 
0

1
5

-
2

0
2

0
 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 
N

A
M

E
: 

L
 

0
1

5
-2

0
2

0
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
#

 

4
4

0
.0

7
 

7
5

7
.0

2
 

7
5

7
.0

6
 

7
5

7
.0

7
 

8
1

4
.0

4
 

*
*

*
0

1
9

.4
0

 

T
A

X
IN

G
 

A
G

E
N

C
Y

 

D
E

V
.C

T
R

. 
H

D
C

P
D

.M
IN

O
R

-C
A

S
T

A
IC

 

H
A

R
T

 
W

IL
L

IA
M

S
 

U
N

IO
N

 
H

IG
H

 

C
O

.S
C

H
.S

E
R

V
.F

D
.-

H
A

R
T

,W
IL

L
IA

M
 

S
. 

H
A

R
T

,W
IL

L
IA

M
 

S
.-

E
L

E
M

 
S

C
H

O
O

L
 

F
U

N
D

 

S
A

N
T

A
 

C
L

A
R

IT
A

 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 

C
O

 
L

IG
H

T
IN

G
 

M
A

IN
T

 
D

IS
T

 
N

O
 

1
6

8
7

 

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 

T
A

X
 

S
H

A
R

E
 

0
.0

0
0

9
1

5
6

7
0

 

0
.0

7
3

2
6

0
0

5
7

 

0
.0

0
0

3
0

5
3

7
4

 

0
.0

3
8

5
4

7
1

7
4

 

0
.0

3
3

6
4

5
7

1
2

 

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

 

T
O

T
A

L
: 

1
.0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

 

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
 

0
.0

9
1

5
 

%
 

7
.3

2
6

0
 

%
 

0
.0

3
0

5
 

%
 

3
.8

5
4

7
 

%
 

3
.3

6
4

5
 

%
 

0
.0

0
0

0
 

%
 

1
0

0
.0

0
0

0
 

%
 

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
D

IS
T

 
S

H
A

R
E

 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
0

8
/2

4
/2

0
2

0
 

P
A

G
E

 

T
R

A
: 

0
8

9
7

5
 

A
L

L
O

C
A

T
E

D
 

S
H

A
R

E
 

0
. 

0
0

0
0

1
9

1
3

9
 

0
.0

0
1

5
3

1
2

7
8

 

0
.0

0
0

0
0

6
3

8
2

 

0
.0

0
0

8
0

5
7

1
1

 

0
.0

0
0

7
0

3
2

6
1

 

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

 

A
D

JU
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 

E
X

E
M

P
T

 

E
X

E
M

P
T

 

E
X

E
M

P
T

 

E
X

E
M

P
T

 

E
X

E
M

P
T

 

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

 

N
E

T
 

S
H

A
R

E
 

0
.0

0
0

9
1

5
6

7
0

 

0
.0

7
3

2
6

0
0

5
7

 

0
.0

0
0

3
0

5
3

7
4

 

0
. 

0
3

8
5

4
7

1
7

4
 

0
. 

0
3

3
6

4
5

7
1

2
 

0
.0

1
1

7
2

4
8

0
7

 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
-
0

.0
1

1
7

2
4

8
0

7
 

1
.0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

 

2
 

22



JOINT RESOLUTION OF 

THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY 

VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 

APPROVING AND ACCEPTING THE NEGOTIATED EXCHANGE OF PROPERTY 

TAX REVENUES RESULTING FROM ANNEXATION OF L 015-2020 
TO COUNTY LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT 1687 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 99.01 of the California Revenue and Taxation 
Code, prior to the effective date of any jurisdictional change that will result in a special 
district providing one or more services to an area where those services have not 
previously been provided by any local agency, the special district and each local agency 
that receives an apportionment of property tax revenue from the area must negotiate an 
exchange of property tax increment generated in the area subject to the jurisdictional 
change and attributable to those local agencies; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the County of Los Angeles, acting on 
behalf of the County Lighting Maintenance District (CLMD) 1687, Los Angeles County 
General Fund , Los Angeles County Public Library, Los Angeles County Road District 5, 
the Consolidated Fire Protection District of Los Angeles County, Los Angeles County 
Flood Control Drainage Improvement Maintenance District, and Los Angeles County 
Flood Control District; the Board of Trustees of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector 
Control District; and the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 
have determined that the amount of property tax revenue to be exchanged between their 
respective agencies as a result of the annexation proposal identified as L 015-2020 to 
CLMD 1687 are as shown on the attached Property Tax Transfer Resolution Worksheet. 

II 
II 

II 
II 
II 
II 
II 
II 

II 

II 
II 
II 

II 
II 
II 

Page 1 of 2 

23



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The negotiated exchange of property tax revenues with the CLMD 1687, 
Los Angeles County General Fund, Los Angeles County Public Library, Los Angeles 
County Road District 5, the Consolidated Fire Protection District of Los Angeles County, 
Los Angeles County Flood Control Drainage Improvement Maintenance District, 
Los Angeles County Flood Control District, the Greater Los Angeles County Vector 
Control District, and the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency resulting from the 
annexation of L 015-2020 to CLMD 1687 is approved and accepted . 

2. For fiscal years commencing on or after July 1, 2021, or the July 1 after 
the effective date of this jurisdictional change, whichever is later, the property tax 
revenue increment generated from the area within L 015-2020, Tax Rate Area 08975, 
shall be allocated to the affected agencies as indicated on the attached Property Tax 
Transfer Resolution Worksheet. 

3. No transfer of property tax revenues other than those specified in Paragraph 2 
shall be made as a result of the annexation of L 015-2020. 

4. If at any time after the effective date of this resolution, the calculations used 
herein to determine initial property tax transfers or the data used to perform those 
calculations are found to be incorrect, thus, producing an improper or inaccurate 
property tax transfer, the property tax transfer shall be recalculated and the corrected 
transfer shall be implemented for the next fiscal year. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this ____ day of ______ 2020, 
by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

ATTEST: 

Secretary 

Date 

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
NCW01 

By ______________ _ 

President, Board of Directors 

Page 2 of 2 

24



A
U

D
IT

O
R

 
A

C
A

F
A

N
0
3
 

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
T

A
X

 
T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 

R
E

S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
 

W
O

R
K

S
H

E
E

T
 

F
IS

C
A

L
 

Y
E

A
R

 
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

0
 

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
0

8
/2

4
/2

0
2

0
 

P
A

G
E

 

A
N

N
E

X
A

T
IO

N
 

T
O

: 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 
N

U
M

B
E

R
: 

C
O

 
L

IG
H

T
IN

G
 

M
A

IN
T

 
D

IS
T

 
N

O
 

1
6

8
7

 
0

1
9

.4
0

 

T
R

A
: 

0
8

9
7

5
 

E
F

F
E

C
T

IV
E

 
D

A
T

E
: 

0
7

/0
1

/2
0

2
0

 
A

N
N

E
X

A
T

IO
N

 
N

U
M

B
E

R
: 

L
 

0
1

5
-2

0
2

0
 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 
N

A
M

E
: 

L
 

0
1

5
-2

0
2

0
 

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 
S

H
A

R
E

: 
0

.0
2

0
9

0
1

9
5

2
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
#

 
T

A
X

IN
G

 
A

G
E

N
C

Y
 

0
0

1
_

0
5

 
L

O
S

 
A

N
G

E
L

E
S

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 

0
0

1
_

2
0

 
L

.A
. 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
A

C
C

U
M

 
C

A
P

 
O

U
T

L
A

Y
 

0
0

3
-
0

1
 

L
A

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 

L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 

0
0

5
_

2
5

 
R

O
A

D
 

D
I
S

T
#

 
5

 

0
0

7
.3

0
 

C
O

N
S

O
L

. 
F

IR
E

 
P

R
O

.D
IS

T
.O

F
 

L
.A

.C
O

 . 

0
0

7
.3

1
 

L
A

C
 

F
IR

E
-F

F
W

 

0
3

0
.1

0
 

L
.A

.C
O

.F
L

.C
O

N
.D

R
.I

M
P

.D
IS

T
.M

A
IN

T
. 

0
3

0
.7

0
 

L
A

 
C

O
 

F
L

O
O

D
 

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 

M
A

IN
T

 

0
6

1
.8

0
 

G
R

E
A

T
E

R
 

L
A

 
C

O
 

V
E

C
T

O
R

 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 

. 0
6

8
.0

5
 

A
N

T
E

L
O

P
E

 
V

Y
 

R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

 
C

O
N

S
E

R
 

D
IS

T
 

3
0

2
.

0
1

 
S

A
N

T
A

 
C

L
A

R
IT

A
 

V
A

L
L

E
Y

 
W

A
T

E
R

-C
L

W
A

 

3
0

9
.0

1
 

S
A

N
T

A
 

C
L

A
R

IT
A

 
V

A
L

L
E

Y
 

W
A

T
E

R
-N

C
W

 

3
0

9
.0

4
 

S
T

A
 

C
L

R
T

A
 

V
A

L
L

E
Y

 
W

T
R

-N
C

W
O

l 

4
0

0
.0

0
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L

 
R

E
V

 
A

U
G

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 
F

D
 

4
0

0
.0

1
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

A
L

 
A

U
G

 
F

D
 

IM
P

O
U

N
D

 

4
0

0
.1

5
 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
S

C
H

O
O

L
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

4
0

0
.2

1
 

C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
'S

 
IN

S
T

IL
 

T
U

IT
IO

N
 

F
U

N
D

 

4
4

0
.0

1
 

C
A

S
T

A
IC

 
U

N
IO

N
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 

4
4

0
.

0
6

 
C

O
.S

C
H

.S
E

R
V

.F
D

.-
C

A
S

T
A

IC
 

U
N

IO
N

 

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 

T
A

X
 

S
H

A
R

E
 

0
.2

7
0

5
1

4
0

3
1

 

0
.0

0
0

1
0

3
4

8
6

 

0
.0

2
0

6
6

1
5

5
8

 

0
.0

0
5

7
0

5
9

6
4

 

0
.1

5
9

0
9

9
9

8
8

 

0
. 

0
0

6
2

1
3

4
2

9
 

0
.0

0
1

4
8

6
4

3
4

 

0
.0

0
8

4
1

2
0

4
7

 

0
. 

0
0

0
3

2
2

7
1

4
 

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

 

0
. 

0
5

1
9

4
1

1
5

3
 

0
.0

0
0

9
2

5
0

9
3

 

0
.0

3
5

5
5

7
0

2
0

 

0
.0

9
2

5
9

0
3

9
5

 

0
 .
1

3
1

8
7

7
6

5
0

 

0
.0

0
1

2
8

3
2

9
4

 

0
.0

0
2

5
4

6
8

1
7

 

0
.0

5
3

6
3

8
0

5
2

 

0
.0

1
0

4
4

6
8

8
8

 

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

 
P

E
R

C
E

N
T

 
D

IS
T

 
S

H
A

R
E

 
S

H
A

R
E

 
A

D
JU

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 

N
E

T
 

S
H

A
R

E
 

2
7

.0
5

2
4

 
%

 
0

.0
2

0
9

0
1

9
5

2
 

0
.0

0
5

6
5

4
2

8
1

 
-
0

.
0

0
5

7
8

6
3

1
6

 
0

.2
6

4
7

2
7

7
1

5
 

0
.0

1
0

3
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

0
0

0
2

1
6

3
 

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

 
0

.0
0

0
1

0
3

4
8

6
 

2
.0

6
6

1
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

0
4

3
1

8
6

6
 

-
0

.0
0

0
4

3
1

8
6

6
 

0
.0

2
0

2
2

9
6

9
2

 

0
.5

7
0

5
 

%
 

0
.
0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

0
1

1
9

2
6

5
 

-
0

.0
0

0
1

1
9

2
6

5
 

0
.0

0
5

5
8

6
6

9
9

 

1
5

.9
0

9
9

 
%

 
0

.0
2

0
9

0
1

9
5

2
 

0
.0

0
3

3
2

5
5

0
0

 
-
0

.0
0

3
3

2
5

5
0

0
 

0
.1

5
5

7
7

4
4

8
8

 

0
.6

2
1

3
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

0
1

2
9

8
7

2
 

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

 
0

.0
0

6
2

1
3

4
2

9
 

0
.1

4
8

6
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

0
0

3
1

0
6

9
 

-
0

.0
0

0
0

3
1

0
6

9
 

0
.0

0
1

4
5

5
3

6
5

 

0
.8

4
1

2
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

0
1

7
5

8
2

8
 

-
0

.0
0

0
1

7
5

8
2

8
 

0
.0

0
8

2
3

6
2

1
9

 

0
.0

3
2

2
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

0
0

0
6

7
4

5
 

-
0

.0
0

0
0

0
6

7
4

5
 

0
.0

0
0

3
1

5
9

6
9

 

0
.0

0
0

0
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
 

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

 
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
 

5
.1

9
4

1
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

1
0

8
5

6
7

1
 

-
0

.0
0

1
0

8
5

6
7

1
 

0
.0

5
0

8
5

5
4

8
2

 

0
.0

9
2

5
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

0
0

1
9

3
3

6
 

-
0

.0
0

0
0

1
9

3
3

6
 

0
.0

0
0

9
0

5
7

5
7

 

3
.5

5
5

7
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.
0

0
0

7
4

3
2

1
1

 
-
0

.0
0

0
7

4
3

2
1

1
 

0
.0

3
4

8
1

3
8

0
9

 

9
.2

5
9

0
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

1
9

3
5

3
1

9
 

E
X

E
M

P
T

 
0

.0
9

2
5

9
0

3
9

5
 

1
3

.1
8

7
7

 
%

 
0

.0
2

0
9

0
1

9
5

2
 

0
.0

0
2

7
5

6
5

0
0

 
E

X
E

M
P

T
 

0
.1

3
1

8
7

7
6

5
0

 

0
.1

2
8

3
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

0
0

2
6

8
2

3
 

E
X

E
M

P
T

 
0

.0
0

1
2

8
3

2
9

4
 

0
.2

5
4

6
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

0
0

5
3

2
3

3
 

E
X

E
M

P
T

 
0

.0
0

2
5

4
6

8
1

7
 

5
.3

6
3

8
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

1
1

2
1

1
3

9
 

E
X

E
M

P
T

 
0

.0
5

3
6

3
8

0
5

2
 

1
.0

4
4

6
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

0
2

1
8

3
6

0
 

E
X

E
M

P
T

 
0

.0
1

0
4

4
6

8
8

8
 

1
 

25



A
U

D
IT

O
R

 
A

C
A

F
A

N
0
3
 

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
T

A
X

 
T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 

R
E

S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
 

W
O

R
K

S
H

E
E

T
 

F
IS

C
A

L
 

Y
E

A
R

 
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

0
 

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
0

8
/2

4
/2

0
2

0
 

P
A

G
E

 

A
N

N
E

X
A

T
IO

N
 

N
U

M
B

E
R

: 
L

 
0

1
5

-2
0

2
0

 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 

N
A

M
E

: 
L

 
0

1
5

-2
0

2
0

 
T

R
A

: 
0

8
9

7
5

 

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
#

 
T

A
X

IN
G

 
A

G
E

N
C

Y
 

T
A

X
 

S
H

A
R

E
 

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
 

D
IS

T
 

S
H

A
R

E
 

S
H

A
R

E
 

A
D

JU
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 
N

E
T

 
S

H
A

R
E

 

4
4

0
.0

7
 

D
E

V
.C

T
R

. 
H

D
C

P
D

.M
IN

O
R

-C
A

S
T

A
IC

 
0

.0
0

0
9

1
5

6
7

0
 

0
.0

9
1

5
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

0
0

1
9

1
3

9
 

E
X

E
M

P
T

 
0

.0
0

0
9

1
5

6
7

0
 

7
5

7
.0

2
 

H
A

R
T

 
W

IL
L

IA
M

S
 

U
N

IO
N

 
H

IG
H

 
0

.0
7

3
2

6
0

0
5

7
 

7
.3

2
6

0
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

1
5

3
1

2
7

8
 

E
X

E
M

P
T

 
0

.0
7

3
2

6
0

0
5

7
 

7
5

7
.0

6
 

C
O

.S
C

H
.S

E
R

V
.F

D
.-

H
A

R
T

,W
IL

L
IA

M
 

S
. 

0
.0

0
0

3
0

5
3

7
4

 
0

.0
3

0
5

 
%

 
0

.0
2

0
9

0
1

9
5

2
 

0
.0

0
0

0
0

6
3

8
2

 
E

X
E

M
P

T
 

0
.0

0
0

3
0

5
3

7
4

 

7
5

7
.0

7
 

H
A

R
T

,W
IL

L
IA

M
 

S
.-

E
L

E
M

 
S

C
H

O
O

L
 

F
U

N
D

 
0

.0
3

8
5

4
7

1
7

4
 

3
.8

5
4

7
 

%
 

0
.0

2
0

9
0

1
9

5
2

 
0

.0
0

0
8

0
5

7
1

1
 

E
X

E
M

P
T

 
0

.0
3

8
5

4
7

1
7

4
 

8
1

4
.0

4
 

S
A

N
T

A
 

C
L

A
R

IT
A

 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
 

0
.0

3
3

6
4

5
7

1
2

 
3

.3
6

4
5

 
%

 
0

.0
2

0
9

0
1

9
5

2
 

0
.0

0
0

7
0

3
2

6
1

 
E

X
E

M
P

T
 

0
.0

3
3

6
4

5
7

1
2

 

*
*

*
0

1
9

.4
0

 
C

O
 

L
IG

H
T

IN
G

 
M

A
IN

T
 

D
IS

T
 

N
O

 
1

6
8

7
 

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

 
0

.0
0

0
0

 
%

 
0

.0
2

0
9

0
1

9
5

2
 

0
.0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

 
0

.0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
 

0
.0

1
1

7
2

4
8

0
7

 

T
O

T
A

L
: 

1
.0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

 
1

0
0

.0
0

0
0

 
%

 
0

.0
2

0
9

0
1

9
5

2
 

-
0

.0
1

1
7

2
4

8
0

7
 

1
.0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

 

2
 

26



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

SUMMARY 

SCV Water staff has negotiated a five-year extension of its existing contract with the Santa 
Clarita Valley Sanitation District (SCVSD) for the purchase of recycled water. Under the 
extension, pricing will be subject to a Consumer Price Index adjustment. 

DISCUSSION 

The existing July 24, 1996 recycled water purchase agreement incorporated a term of 25 years 
(Attachment 1).  It was entered into by one of SCVWA’s predecessor agencies, Castaic Lake 
Water Agency as well as SCVSD predecessor agencies County Sanitation Districts Nos. 26 and 
32. The proposed amendment would update the participants’ information as well as extend the
term by five years through July 24, 2026 (Attachment 2). The pricing for recycled water will be
fixed at the current rate of $167 per acre-foot, subject to Cost of Living Index adjustment that
would be capped at a maximum of 5% per year. The amendment also identifies SCVWA as the
exclusive purchaser of recycled water from SCVSD.

On March 10, 2021, the Water Resources and Watershed Committee considered staff’s 
recommendation to authorize the General Manager to execute an amendment extending the 
term of the Recycled Water Purchase Agreement with the Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation 
District. 

On April 6, 2021, the Board considered this item and requested additional information. 
Attachments 1 and 2 have been provided in response to the Board’s inquiry. 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 

The operating budget contains funds for anticipated recycled water purchases under this 
agreement. 

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT (CEQA) COMPLIANCE 

Execution of the contract amendment would be exempt from the requirements of the California 
Environmental Quality Act pursuant to Title 14 of the California Code of Regulations Section 
15061(b)(3), the common-sense exemption, as well as, alternatively, Section 15301, as the 

DATE: April 7, 2021 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Dirk Marks  
Director of Water Resources 

SUBJECT: Authorize the General Manager to Execute an Amendment Extending the 
Term of the Recycled Water Purchase Agreement with the Santa Clarita 
Valley Sanitation District 

27

ajacobs
Dirk Marks

ajacobs
Item 6.1



 

amendment does not alter the quantity of recycled water provided for under the contract and 
does not authorize any construction or expansion of new or existing facilities.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
The Water Resources and Watershed Committee recommends that the Board of Directors 
authorize the General Manager to execute an amendment extending the term of the Recycled 
Water Purchase Agreement with the Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation District. 
 
Attachments 

28

ajacobs
Matt Stone



ATTACHMENT 1

29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

44



45



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

46



4845-4617-0846.1 1

FIRST AMENDMENT TO
RECYCLED WATER SALES AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN COUNTY 

SANITATION DISTRICTS NOS. 26 AND 32 OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY AND THE 
CASTAIC LAKE WATER AGENCY

This First Amendment to the Recycled Water Sales Agreement by and between County 
Sanitation Districts Nos. 26 and 32 of Los Angeles County and the Castaic Lake Water Agency
(“First Amendment”) is hereby made by and between the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
(“SCV Water”), as the successor in interest to Castaic Lake Water Agency, and the Santa Clarita 
Valley Sanitation District (“SCVSD”), as the successor in interest to County Sanitation Districts 
Nos. 26 and 32 of Los Angeles County, with an effective date of __________________, subject 
to the following terms and conditions:   

Recitals

A. On July 24, 1996, the Castaic Lake Water Agency and the County Sanitation Districts Nos.
26 and 32 of Los Angeles County entered into an agreement setting forth the terms and
conditions under which the Districts would sell reclaimed water to Castaic Lake Water
Agency (the “Agreement”). Pursuant to Section 10.1 of the Agreement, the initial Term of 25
years is due to expire on July 24, 2021.

B. On July 1, 2005, County Sanitation District Nos. 26 and 32 of Los Angeles County merged
to form SCVSD. SCVSD is the wastewater collection and treatment service provider for the
service area of the former Sanitation Districts Nos. 26 and 32, and is the successor in interest
to the Sanitation Districts’ rights, interests and obligations under the Agreement.

C. On January 1, 2018, pursuant to the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Law (the “Act”),
Castaic Lake Water Agency merged with the Newhall County Water District and became
SCV Water.  Also consistent with the Act, later in January 2018 the Valencia Water
Company was dissolved and all of its assets, contracts, property, liabilities, and indebtedness
were transferred into SCV Water.

D. SCV Water is now the retail and wholesale water supply entity for Castaic Lake Water
Agency’s service area, and is the successor in interest to Castaic Lake Water Agency’s rights,
interests and obligations under the Agreement.

E. As the water supply agency in its service area, SCV Water is the exclusive distributor of
recycled water in its service area.

F. The purpose of this First Amendment is to update and clarify the Parties respective names
and roles under the Agreement, update the pricing information and extend its term as stated
herein.

CSD CONTRACT NO. ____________
ATTACHMENT 2

47



4845-4617-0846.1 2

G. This Amendment is exempt from the requirements of the California Environmental Quality
Act pursuant to Title 14 of the California Code of Regulations Section 15061(b)(3), the
common-sense exemption, as well as, alternatively, Section 15301, as the matters
contemplated herein do not amend the quantity of recycled water provided for under the
Agreement and do not authorize any construction or expansion of new or existing facilities.

Amendment

Based on the above Recitals, which the Parties incorporate into the Agreement by reference, the 
Parties agree as follows:

1. SCV Water shall hereby replace Castaic Lake Water Agency in the Agreement.  For the
purposes of the Agreement, any rights or obligations of Castaic Lake Water Agency, Castaic,
or CLWA (as used therein), shall be rights and obligations of SCV Water.

2. SCVSD shall hereby replace County Sanitation Districts Nos. 26 and 32 of Los Angeles
County in the Agreement.  For the purposes of the Agreement, any rights or obligations of
County Sanitation Districts Nos. 26 and 32 of Los Angeles County, or the Districts (as used
therein) shall be rights and obligations of SCVSD.

3. Paragraph 3.2 of the Agreement is hereby amended to state, in its entirety:

“3.2  SCVSD shall not enter into any agreement to sell reclaimed water from the Valley
Reclamation Plants to any person or entity other than SCV Water.”

4. Paragraph 6.5 is hereby added to the Agreement and shall state:

“6.5 Notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement, including but not limited
to the requirements of paragraphs 5 and 6 of this Agreement, the requirements of Appendix
A to this Agreement, and irrespective of SCVSD’s obligation to deliver water to SCV Water
hereunder or how much water is delivered to SCV Water under this Agreement, SCV Water
shall pay for water delivered under this agreement based on the following fee schedule for
each full fiscal year after the Effective Date of this Agreement:

Effective Date of Agreement through Year 1 $167.00 per acre foot

Year 2 Year 1 Price + CPI Adjustment

Year 3 Year 2 Price + CPI Adjustment

Year 4 Year 3 Price + CPI Adjustment

Year 5 Year 4 Price + CPI Adjustment

The annual per acre foot baseline payment rate will be increased on July 1 by an amount 
equal to the change in the CPI (as defined below) during the immediately preceding 12-
month period ending March 31 (“CPI Adjustment”), with a minimum 2% increase and 

48



4845-4617-0846.1 3

maximum 5% increase. For purposes of this Agreement, “CPI” means the Consumer Price 
Index – All Items for All Urban Customers, Los Angeles-Long Beach-Anaheim area 
published by the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics (or a 
reasonably equivalent index if such index is discontinued). For purposes of this Agreement, 
the term “Year 1” refers to the fiscal year ending in 2022. 

5. Paragraph 10.1 to the Agreement is amended to state, in its entirety:

“The term of this Agreement shall be five (5) years from the effective date of this First
Amendment.

6. Counterparts: This Amendment to the Agreement may be executed in counterparts with the
same force and effect as if executed in one complete document by all Parties.

7. Remainder of Agreement: Except only as modified by this First Amendment, the 1996
Agreement remains in full force and effect.  If there is any conflict or inconsistency between
the First Amendment and the 1996 Agreement, this First Amendment prevails.

[Signatures on Following Page] 

49



4845-4617-0846.1 4

The Parties are signing this Amendment to be effective as of the Amendment Date stated above. 

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER 
AGENCY

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY SANITATION 
DISTRICT OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY

By:  _________________________________ 
Chair, Board of Directors

Dated: _______________________________ 

By:  _________________________________ 
Chair, Board of Directors 

Dated: _______________________________ 

ATTEST:

By:  _________________________________ 
Secretary to the Board

ATTEST:

By:  _________________________________ 
Secretary to the Board

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
BEST BEST AND KRIEGER LLP

By:  _________________________________ 
Agency Counsel 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH LLP

By:  _________________________________ 
District Counsel

50



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

SUMMARY 

Staff has prepared a report on the water rate cost of service analysis and proposed rate design. 
The attached version marked “Draft” with a watermark and with the word “Draft” in red ink in the 
footer is in the final stages of review with the Agency’s legal team. No material changes are 
anticipated. This report documents the work performed in analyzing Agency costs and how the 
results were used to develop a proposed five-year rate plan. Also attached is the Ratepayer 
Advocate’s report on their work in reviewing the cost analysis and rate design proposal, and 
their opinion on the fairness and equitability of the proposed rates. The Ratepayer Advocate’s 
report also includes recommendations for staff to consider in future rate plan development. 

DISCUSSION 

The staff report documents the detailed steps in their analysis that can be summarized into six 
steps: 

1. Determination of operating and maintenance costs for the rate plan period

2. Cost functionalization-assigning the costs to functions of the Agency operations

3. Allocating functionalized costs to cost causation factors

4. Allocating non-legacy debt and pay-go capital requirements to cost causation factors

5. Determination of costs as either fixed or variable

6. Rate Design

The Ratepayer Advocate’s report provides their independent assessment of the cost analysis 

and proposed rate design. 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 

There are no costs associated with this information item. 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Board of Directors receive and file the Cost of Service Analysis & Rate Design and the 
Ratepayer Advocate Report. 

EC 

Attachment 

DATE: April 12, 2021 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Eric Campbell 
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer 

SUBJECT: Approve Receiving and Filing of Cost of Service Analysis and Rate Design and 
the Ratepayer Advocate Report 

51

ajacobs
Item 6.2

ajacobs
Eric Campbell

ajacobs
Matt Stone



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

52



 

{155397/000/00379845}  

A 

  

RETAIL WATER RATE COST 

ANALYSIS AND RATE DESIGN 

STUDY 

Report  

Eric Campbell 
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer 

Abstract 
Documentation of the analysis of costs and cost allocations and  the development of a unified 

retail water rate plan for the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency service area. 

DRAFT 

53



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

54



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 1 

 

  

 

Note: This draft report is in the final stages 

of review by the Agency’s legal counsel. 

The final version will be posted to the 

website prior to the Board meeting on 

April 20, 2021. No material changes are 

anticipated.  

 
  

55



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

56



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 2 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY  

This document is the cost of service analysis and rate plan design for the Santa Clarita Valley 

Water Agency (“Agency”) retail rates. The Agency was formed on January 1, 2018, by the merger 

of Castaic Lake Water Agency and Newhall County Water District pursuant to the Santa Clarita 

Valley Water Agency Act, Stats. 2017 ch. 833 (“SB 634”). SB 634 also provided for the dissolution 

of Valencia Water Company and inclusion in the Agency shortly after the inception date. 

Following the merger, the three existing retail water purveyors became divisions of the Agency 

and have continued to charge their existing water rates. 

This study provides a detailed description of the steps taken to derive the proposed rates.  The 

main objectives of this study were to unify retail water rates in the Santa Clarita Valley where 

the three previously separate retail water purveyors had different rates; build into retail water 

rates the new and substantial cost of PFAS extraction from the water supply; provide reasonable 

levels of funding for pay-as-you-go (“Pay-go”) capital projects and planned financing costs of 

future debt funded capital projects during the rate plan period; while creating equitable and 

affordable rates for all customers in the service area that proportionately allocate costs of 

providing water to each parcel based on the parcel’s cost of service. The proposed rate plan 

covers the period FY2021-22 through FY2025-26. In the first year of the rate plan all customers 

will move to a single set of rates for the variable charge and fixed service charge. A fixed legacy 

debt charge (“Legacy Debt”) will be included on the bills of the Santa Clarita Water Division 

(SCWD) and Valencia Water Division (VWD) to comply with terms of Senate Bill 634 and ensures 

that debt service for infrastructure necessary to provide water to the retail purveyors prior to 

merger will only be paid by customers in the respective service areas. The Newhall Water 

Division (NWD) did not have any debt so there is no legacy debt charge for these customers.  

The first year of the rate plan (FY 21/22) has no increase on overall revenue for the Agency. In 

years 2 through 5 of the rate plan period rates are proposed to be raised to collect an additional 

6.5% of revenue each year. Customer impact will vary depending on water use, as 71% of 

Agency revenue will come from the variable charge. The more water a customer uses, the 

higher their bill will be.  

The proposed uniform retail variable water charges are shown in Table 1. The proposed uniform 

retail fixed service charges are shown in Table 2. The Legacy Debt fixed charges are shown in 

Table 3. The projected financial performance of the proposed rate plan is shown in Table 4. This 

technical report steps through a series of tables and calculations that document 

assumptions, projections, dates and calculations that ultimately lead to the proposed 

allocation of costs of service and development of the proposed rates. 

Table 1 Proposed Uniform Variable Charges 

 

57



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 3 

 

The potable and recycled water variable charges are designed to recover the cost of purchasing 

or pumping, and treating water for its intended use. The charges shown are for each unit sold. 

Each unit of water is equal to 100 cubic feet (“ccf”), or 748 gallons.  

The fixed service charges are set to recover many of the fixed costs of the Agency. The fixed 

service charge is based on meter connection size. The base meter size is ¾” as this is the most 

common size in the Agency service area. The use of standard hydraulic capacity ratios for each 

meter connection size, published by the American Water Works Association were used to 

ensure fairness and equitability in the fixed charges for each meter size. The Agency relies on 

the hydraulic capacity ratios published by the AWWA as these are derived from standard 

engineering calculations of the amount of water that can flow through a pipe of a certain size. 

The Agency uses these factors in its planning and designing of the supply system. 

Table 2: Proposed Uniform Fixed Service Charges 

 

The legacy debt charges were developed to ensure that infrastructure costs incurred for the 

benefit of each of the pre-merger service areas is actually paid by those service areas as 

described in SB 634. Each of the former retail water purveyors’ service areas must be charged 

for the cost of debt service on debt that was owed by the purveyors at the time of the merger. 

As part of the effort to keep retail rates as low as possible, prior to this rate design effort, the 

Agency refinanced all eligible debt. The former NWD customers will not have a Legacy Debt 

charge as NWD has no debt. Table 3 lists the legacy debt charges for SCWD and VWD for the 

five-year rate plan period. The calculations of the legacy debt charges for SCWD and VWD are 

contained later in this report.  

 

58



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 4 

 

Table 3: Proposed Legacy Debt Charges 

 The expected financial performance of the rate plan is 

shown in Table 4. It is anticipated that Pay-go capital will 

average approximately $19,300,000 per year of the plan. 

Later in this report the existing pay-go plan is compared to 

this level of projected funding and although there are 

alternative funding mechanisms, it is likely that some of the 

existing plan will be deferred. The amount of Pay-go funds 

available for the Capital Improvement Plan is the difference 

between revenues and expenses. 

An important metric for the Agency is its Debt Service 

Coverage Ratio. Existing bond covenant requirements 

mandate a 1.2 ratio, and this plan projects that the Agency 

will meet or exceed this ratio.   

 

Table 4: Proposed Revenue Growth and Corresponding Financial Results 

 

The work of cost analysis for rate design is complex and for those reading this report a diagram 

of the workflow should be helpful. Figure 1 is a summary level guide to the work that was 

performed starting with identifying the operating costs for the fiscal year beginning on 

07/01/2021. 

 

 

 

59



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 5 

 

Figure 1: The flow of data analysis in this report 

 

 

  

60



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 6 

 

INTRODUCTION   

Guiding Rate Setting Principles 

The American Water Works Association’s (AWWA) M1 Manual is a water industry standard for rate 

making guidelines. California courts have upheld reliance on the AWWA M1 Manual, provided that the 

rates also comply with the requirements of Proposition 218.  

The AWWA M1 Manual states that rates designed should: 

• Generate a stable rate revenue stream which, when combined with other sources of funds, 

is sufficient to meet the financial requirements and goals of the Agency 

• Be fair and equitable – that is, they should generate revenue from customer classes which is 

reasonably in proportion to the cost to provide service to that customer class 

• Be responsive to Agency and stakeholder objectives 

• Be easy to understand by customers 

• Be easy to administer by the Agency 

• Encourage efficient use and conservation of water 

 

This cost of service analysis/rate plan proposal was completed by Agency staff and is part of the ongoing 

post-merger integration of the Agency. It is an integral part of the Agency’s realizing its goals as 

reflected in its Mission Statement, Strategic Plan, Financial Plan/Budget, and implementation of SB 634. 

The results of the study are addressed in detail below.  

 

COST OF SERVICE STUDY 

Cost of Service Study Approach 

The “base-extra capacity” cost-of-service method published in the American Water Works Association’s 

(“AWWA”) M1 manual was used to perform the Cost of Service (“COS”) analysis for the Santa Clarita 

Valley Water Agency (“Agency”). Under this method operational costs are first allocated to system 

functions, which are categorized into typical industry standard activities. Next the costs of each function 

are distributed to appropriate cost causative components. The results of the COS analysis form a 

reasonable, equitable, basis for designing rates and allocating costs based on each parcel’s proportional 

cost of service. The following flow chart displays a typical COS analysis. 

 

 

61



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 7 

 

 

Cost Analysis  

The costs included in the analysis below have been forecasted for future years based on expectations of 

change in sales volumes, growth in customer accounts and reasonable assumptions about inflation. 

Rather than relying only on historic observations of past cost increases alone, staff identified several 

published indices for specific types of costs. For the purposes of cost forecasting, using published indices 

in addition to historic information was selected as there is no guarantee that past price observations are 

indicative of future price changes. The published indices are derived by a level of research and analysis 

that exceeds what the Agency can accomplish. Table 5 has a list of the sources, factors, and annual 

amounts of cost escalation for the rate plan period. These are some of the key assumptions of the cost 

analysis. 

Table 5: Cost Inflation Factors (Key Assumptions- C31 to I39) 

 

In addition to anticipated cost increases, the largest increase to operating costs during the rate period is 

PFAS. Table 6 shows that PFAS O&M costs will grow substantially during the rate period as more 

treatment facilities become operational. PFAS O&M is a new cost to the Agency and in FY2021-22 it will 

represent over 2.7% of all O&M; this cost will continue to grow during the rate plan period to an 

expected nearly 9% of all O&M costs in FY2025-26. The PFAS maintenance cost forecast was developed 

by the consulting firm Kennedy Jenks and is based on the timing of planned PFAS treatment facilities 

going live that the Agency and Kennedy Jenks have developed. As a result of this growth in costs, the 

funding for Pay-go capital will be lower than it would be otherwise.  

Table 6: The Impact of PFAS on Operating Costs 

 

 

62



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 8 

 

The following analysis begins with a high level summary of costs and non-rate revenues that serve to 

reduce the amount of revenue that must be generated from retail rates, Table 7 shows that Operating 

and Maintenance Expenses (“O&M”) for FY21/22 is $77,422,023. These costs will then be broken down 

by function (Table 8) and assessed for cost causation (Table 11). In addition to the O&M costs, Table 7 

shows the debt service and Pay-go capital funding that is necessary. However, these two cost elements 

are outside the scope of cost causative analysis and are built into the rates separately. These “Other 

obligations” in Table 7 total $31,349,791 (refer to Tables 15-19 for debt service details and Table 55 for 

Pay-go capital) bringing the total revenue requirements to $108,771,814 for FY2021/22. 

Table 7: Expense and Revenue Summary FY 2021/22 

 
 

The “total revenue requirements” are $108,771,814 but this total amount does not need to be collected 

from retail rates. Table 7 shows that by utilizing $3,999,700 of “Other operating revenues” (refer to 

Table 52) such as service expansion fees and $28,559,231 of “non-operating revenues” (refer to Table 

53) such as 1% property tax, investment revenues, communication, rentals to offset some of the 

operating costs, the Agency can effectively keep rates lower than they otherwise would be. Table 7 also 

shows that $620,283 in revenues generated from private fire protection Table 50)) and the use of 

$160,462 of 1% ad valorem property tax revenues to pay for public fire protection prevents the costs 

associated with those revenues from being included in retail rates. The result from these offsets in costs 

is the actual amount of retail rate revenue requirements for FY2021/22 of $75,432,138. 

 

 

  

63



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 9 

 

 
 

Functionalization 

Functionalization is the process of allocating costs to specific provisions of service. The functions of the 

Agency for tracking costs are: 

1. Source of Supply – costs associated with sources of water supply 

2. Pumping & Wells– costs associated with general water pumping and energy use 

3. Water Quality & Treatment – costs associated with the treatment of water 

4. Transmission, Distribution & Maintenance – costs associated with transmitting and 

distributing water to customers 

5. Customer Service – costs associated with billing and customer services 

6. Administrative and General – costs associated with administrative and general functions 

7. Engineering  

8. Water Resources  

 

These functions are the Agency’s cost centers. Table 8 provides the O&M expense forecasts for each of 

the eight Departments for FY2021/22.  The amounts at this level are summary level but will be broken 

down into additional detail later in this report. The source of these figures is the draft budget for the 

year beginning July 1, 2021. These figures are based on prior year expenditures, expected cost increases, 

and updated operating, maintenance, and capital project expenditure plans that have been 

communicated to staff from senior managers throughout the Agency. The sum of the O&M expenses in 

Table 8 can also be seen in Table 7.  “Other Obligations” (debt service and Pay-go) are not functionalized 

in Table 8 and will be allocated to the Fixed Service and variable charges in proportion to the results of 

the cost causation analysis that will be discussed in the next section. 

Table 8: Functionalization of Operating & Maintenance Costs FY2021/22 

 

 

64



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 10 

 

 

 

 

Allocation of Functionalized costs to Cost Causation factors 

For the water system to always provide adequate service to its customers, it must be capable of meeting 

not only annual water volume requirements, but also the peak demand – the maximum rate at which 

water is consumed during the year. Following cost allocation into the functional categories listed above 

(Table 4), each functional cost was then distributed amongst cost causative components based on the 

designed capacity of each facility. Seven cost causation factors commonly used in water cost of service 

analysis were used: 

1. Water Supply – water purchase costs, chemicals, pumping costs 

2. Base – delivering water to customers under average demand conditions 

3. Maximum Day Demand (MDD) – the costs of delivering water to customers on the day with 

the highest demand 

4. Peaking Hourly Demand (PHD) – the costs of delivering water to customers in the hour with 

the highest demand on the highest day 

5. Meters - the costs of servicing meters 

6. Customer Service – billing and other customer service-related costs 

7. Fire Protection – the costs of providing water service for public and private fire protection 

services 

 

The term “facility” is used in the analysis to group assets of similar purpose. The list of facilities used in 

the analysis are: Source of Supply; Pumping and Wells; Water Quality & Treatment; Transmission, 

Distribution, and Mains; Engineering; Customer Accounts; Administration & General; and Water 

Resources. Each water service facility designed solely to meet average daily demand (“Base”, “Base 

Demand”) should have 100% of its cost assigned to the base cost component. Facilities designed to 

meet the extra demand requirements should be assigned to Maximum Day Demand (“MDD”) and 

Peaking Hourly Demand (“PHD”) in proportion to the portion of that facility designed to serve MDD and 

PHD.  

 

Daily production data was not produced by the previously separate three retail purveyors  When daily 

production data is not available, the methodology approved by the AWWA for calculating the MDD is to 

divide the maximum month usage by the number of days in that month. PHD is calculated by multiplying 

MDD by a peaking factor of 1.5 (the lowest factor recommended by the California State Water 

Resources Control Board’s Division of Drinking Water). This methodology allows for using the best data 

available to SCV Water to form reasonable assumptions and projections for rates.  

 

The California State Water Resources Control Board’s Division of Drinking Water regulates public water 

systems; oversees water recycling projects; permits water treatment devices; and supports and 

promotes water system security. 

Table 9 lists the month-billed production data and the results of the calculations. The actual calculations 

are provided below Table 9. 

 

 

65



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 11 

 

Table 9: Month-Billed Production Data, Base Demand, MDD, and PHD  

 
The source of the “Billed Month” data is the Agency’s Customer Billing Systems. 

 

Table 10: Monthly Demand 

 

Average Month = Sum of the monthly demands in the fiscal year divided by 12. 

Base Demand = Average Day Demand: The average day demand is calculated by dividing the total 

annual water usage by 365 days.  

Total Annual Water Usage (in ccf) = 24,944,431 

Base Demand = 24,944,431 ÷ 365 = 68,341 

Month Demand

July 2,586,941   

August 3,030,653   

September 3,076,110   

October 2,693,247   

November 2,477,943   

December 1,778,815   

January 1,016,897   

February 1,355,301   

March 1,632,982   

April 1,138,554   

May 1,767,607   

June 2,389,381   

Total 24,944,431 

Average Month

66



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 12 

 

Maximum Day Demand = Maximum Month Demand ÷ 31:  The maximum day demand is 

calculated by dividing the total water usage during the maximum month by the number of days in 

that month 

Maximum total water usage of the month of August (billed in September) is 3,076,110 ccf 

÷ 31 days of August = 99,229 (ccf) 

Peak Hourly Demand = Maximum Day Demand X 1.5:  The peak hourly demand is calculated by 

multiplying the maximum day demand by a peaking factor of 1.5.  

Peak Hourly Demand = 99,229 X 1.5 = 148,844 

 

The formulas used for allocating costs between Base and Maximum Day are: 

 

 

Base Demand Fraction = 68,341 ÷ 99,229 = 68.9% 

 

 

 

Maximum Day Demand Fraction = (99,229 – 66,8341) ÷ 99,229 = 31.1% 

 

The formulas used for allocations of costs between Base, Maximum Day and Peak Hourly 

Demand are:  

 

 

Base Demand Percentage = (66,374 ÷ 148,844) = 45.9% 

 

 

 

 

67



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 13 

 

Maximum Day Demand Percentage = (99,229 – 66,8341) ÷ 148,844= 20.8% 

 

 

 

Peak Hourly Demand = (148,844 - 99,229) ÷ 148,844= 33.3% 

 

Using the functionalized operation and maintenance cost data in Table 8 and allocating those costs using 

the calculations from Table 9, functionalized costs were allocated to the Agency’s facilities based on cost 

causation.  The result of this work is summarized in Table 11.  Table 11 includes the facilities (cost 

causation factors) that are either fixed or variable. For each of the facilities, the main cost components 

of the function are identified. For example, in the function “Pumping & Wells”, purchased power is a 

major expense ($8,848,299) and is shown as a standalone item of the function. Purchased power is 

identified as a variable cost of the facility “Source of Supply”.  The remaining costs of a facility are listed 

in Table 11 as “other” and also allocated between fixed cost and variable cost.  Detailed cost 

components of the eight functional categories in Table 11 are included in Tables 11A through 11Q.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

This portion of the page was intentionally left blank. 

68



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 14 

 

Table 11: Functionalized Costs Allocated to Facilities 

 

69



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 15 

 

Source of Supply costs contain the costs associated with the Buena Vista-Rosedale Rio Bravo Supply of 

water as well as the supply contracts that are used to “firm” up the supply of water needed to provide 

to the Agency customers (Table 11A). Both are variable in nature as the amount spent is dependent 

upon the quantity of water purchased or secured for supply. 

Table 11A: Source of Supply 

 

The Pumping & Wells function has been broken down in to two categories Pumping & Wells and Other 

costs. Table 11B shows that the Agency is expecting to spend over $8.8 million in purchased power for 

FY2021-22. This cost was broken down by use such as general (general facility lighting, pumping, sewer, 

treatment plant, and wells.  

Table 11B: Pumping & Wells Purchased Power 

 

The Other costs associated with Pumping & Wells include Labor, labor benefits, maintenance and repair  

for pumping equipment and wells, operating controls, professional services, and the largest item, PFAS 

treatment costs of the N Wells. These costs are listed in Table 11C. 

Table 11C: Pumping & Wells Other Costs 

 

 

70



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 16 

 

Table 11D lists Chemicals and an expense of $1,374,520 for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021. 

Chemicals are a key component of water treatment and includes a variety of items including caustic 

soda, ammonia, chlorine, and polyelectrolytes. The amount expended on these types of costs is 

dependent on matters including the volume of water our customers use and water quality testing 

results. 

Table 11D: Water Quality & Treatment-Chemicals 

 

The other costs associated with Water Quality & Treatment are for personnel, consulting, regulatory 

fees, and various costs of running a water quality and treatment laboratory. These costs are listed in 

Table 11E. 

Table 11E: Water Quality & Treatment-Other 

 

Transmission, Distribution & Mains is the function of moving and storing water at the Agency. Table 11F 

shows that $154,395 has been identified as the expected expenditure on Tanks for ongoing 

maintenance work in the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021. 

Table 11F: Transmission, Distribution & Mains- T&D Storage 

 

Maintenance and repairs in the Transmission, Distribution & Mains function is estimated at $1,103,193, 

as listed in Table 11G, based on planned maintenance including costs associated with asphalt and 

concrete patch work to repair leaks and welding. 

 

 

71



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 17 

 

Table 11G: Transmission, Distribution & Mains- Maintenance & Repairs 

 

Table 11H lists the recurring level of expenditure for maintenance and repairs on hydrants. This work is 

comprised of testing the valves. 

Table 11H: Transmission, Distribution & Mains-Hydrants 

 

Other expenses of the Transmission, Distribution & Mains function (Table 11I), include personnel costs, 

outside services including consulting, sewer maintenance, costs of maintaining the workshops and 

yards, waste disposal, small parts and materials, and small tools and tool rentals. The only item that has 

been designated as a variable cost, tools, and supplies, represents planned tool rentals and small tool 

replacements and additions.  

Table 11I: Transmission, Distribution & Mains-Other 

 

Table 11J lists the costs of the Engineering function of the Agency. Due to the large volume of capital 

projects, both under construction and in the planning and design stages, the Agency utilizes professional 

consulting services and temporary personnel to keep the projects on track. Total Engineering expenses 

planned for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021 are $3,320,355. 

 

 

 

72



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 18 

 

Table 11J: Engineering 

 

Table 11K lists the customer accounts-meters and services costs which are comprised of non-warranty 

meter and register replacements. The amount is listed as fixed as it is a close approximation of the 

recurring annual expenditure of this nature. 

Table 11K: Customer Accounts-Meters & Services 

 

Table 11L lists the customer accounts-billing costs. The amounts include expected labor and benefits 

costs, billing and collecting costs including system maintenance, integration, and postage, and an 

amount for uncollectable accounts.  

Table 11L: Customer Accounts-Billing 

 

Table 11M contains the personnel costs for the Administrative & General function of the Agency. This 

function includes the General Manager and support staff (“Management” line item of the Table), and 

the labor for the Finance, Administration, and Information Technology divisions.  

Table 11M: Administrative & General-Salaries 

 

73



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 19 

 

Table 11N lists the Administrative & General function’s employee benefits costs. These include the 

payment of all Agency retiree benefits as well as active employee benefits for the General Manager and 

staff, and the Finance, Administration, and Information Technology division. The total fixed expenditure 

for the year beginning July 1, 2021 is forecast at $3,391,755. 

Table 11N: Administrative & General-Employee Benefits 

 

Table 11O lists the premiums for both liability and earthquake/flood insurance for the Agency. This 

forecast for the year beginning July 1, 2021 is based on historical costs.  

Table 11O: Administrative & General-Insurance 

 

Table 11P are the remaining expenses of the Administrative & General function for the Agency.  This 

category has many of the operating expenses such as utilities and refuse disposal, office supplies, rent, 

financial auditing services, licenses and fees, environmental compliance tracking technology, Microsoft 

365 licenses. These common costs are recurring, so they are considered fixed costs.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

74



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 20 

 

Table 11P: Administrative & General-Other 

 

Table 11Q lists the expenses of the Water Resources function. Of the $4,311,877 of fixed costs, 

$2,529,107 represents personnel costs (Labor $1,822,953 + Benefits $706,154), professional services will 

account for $640,563, and funding the Groundwater Sustainability Agency is expected to cost $250,000. 

The line item “DD Variable DWR Charges” are classified as fixed charges to the Agency as they are paid 

each year at this level (they are variable to the DWR).  Variable costs of the Water Resources function 

are planned at $3,457,837. Of these variable costs, Water Efficiency and Conservation programs will cost 

$2,462,203 and  Public Outreach & Activities are planned at $808,555 to provide customers awareness 

75



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 21 

 

and information regarding many key planning activities that are currently ongoing including the water 

rate plan, Urban Water Management Plan, and Water Shortage Contingency Plan.  

Table 11Q: Water Resources 

 

 

  

76



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 22 

 

 

 

After the O&M expenses are allocated by cost causation factors and the nature of the costs had been 

identified (fixed or variable), all other costs (non-legacy debt service and Pay-go capital requirements) to 

be collected from retail rate revenues were added to this analysis and the results are shown Table 12.  

Table 11 has only the O&M expenses; Table 12 has the O&M expenses plus the Other Obligations 

identified in Table 3 (debt service and Pay-go capital). Table 12 shows that 80% of costs are fixed and the 

remaining 20% are variable. This is important for rate design as the fixed service charge can be set to 

collect 80% of the Agency’s retail revenue based on this outcome. 

Table 12: Summary of Total Revenue Requirements  

 

Table 13 breaks the summary level data in Table 12 by function and facility. The total revenue 

requirements of $108,771,814 is reduced by other operating revenues, non-operating revenues, private 

fire protection revenues and public fire protection costs are removed to arrive at the amount to be 

collected from retail rates, $75,432,138.  

 

 

 

 

 

77



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 23 

 

Table 13: Amounts to be Collected from Retail Rates  

 

The other obligations shown in Table 13 total $31,349,794. This amount is broken down into the two 

components, non-legacy debt service and Pay-go capital funding in Table 14.  The $8,829,414 shown as 

debt service in Table 14 is a portion of the $35,179,187 debt service to be paid in the fiscal year 

beginning 7/1/2021. Table 15 shows this amount and the revenue sources that will be used for payment 

of this obligation.  For a list of each debt issue and its annual debt service, refer to Table 19. For 

additional information on the rate plan’s Pay-go capital funding, refer to Tables 55-56. 

Table 14: Breakdown of Total Other Obligations  

 

The Agency uses Regional Facility Capacity Fees (“FCF”) and 1% property tax revenues to assist in paying 

debt service. FCF are fees paid by developers based on meter connection additions to the service area to 

recover the cost of infrastructure required to serve the new development. A list of the specific debt 

obligations and amounts to be paid using FCF and 1% property tax is shown in Table 17. FCF revenues 

are dependent on construction starts and are paid by developers when building permits are issued. The 

timing of FCF revenues is not known with certainty. Delays due to weather, pandemic, economic 

slowdown among other events can impact FCF revenues. The amount of debt service that is planned to 

be paid using FCF is fixed. To offset the potential mismatch in FCF revenues and debt service obligations, 

1% property taxes are used to pay the obligations. The amount of 1% property tax will vary annually. 

Legacy debt service is the annual repayment of debt obligations of the premerger retail purveyors. For 

additional information on Legacy debt refer to Table 18 and Tables 35-41. 

78



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 24 

 

Table 15: How Annual Debt Service will be Funded 

 

The amount of non-legacy debt service included in retail rates for the fiscal year beginning 07/01/2021 is 

$8,829,414. The annual amounts for the rate plan period are shown at the bottom of Table 15. Table 16 

shows the individual debt obligations and their annual cost for the rate plan period.   

During the rate plan period, the Agency expects to issue additional debt to pay for major infrastructure 

projects. Table 16 shows the specific debt issues and corresponding annual debt service. The additional 

debt to be issued during the rate period is shown in Table 16 beginning with the PFAS bank note that is 

projected to be entered into towards the middle of the fiscal year beginning 07/01/2021. 

Table 16: Debt Service Allocated to Rates 

 

Table 17 breaks down by debt issue, the annual debt service (Table 15) that will be paid from FCF & 1% 

property tax revenues.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

79



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 25 

 

Table 17: Listing of Non-Legacy Debt Service Paid with FCF & 1% Tax Revenues 

 

The annual amounts of legacy debt service shown in Table 15 is broken down into specific debt issues in 

Table 18.  

Table 18: Legacy Debt Service 

 

Total annual debt service shown in Table 15 is broken down by debt issue in Table 19.  

Table 19: Listing of Annual Debt Service by Obligation  

 

 

At this point, the cost analysis is complete, and the process flow has reached step 5. 

80



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 26 

 

 

Recall from Table 12 that the Agency’s cost of service is comprised of 80% fixed costs and 20% variable 

costs. In this section the focus is on recovering these costs through retail rates. Table 20 shows that the 

rate plan recommendation will result in approximately 29% of its retail rate revenues coming from the 

fixed service charge, and the remainder, approximately 71% from variable revenue. While it would be 

ideal for the Agency to be able to recover all of its fixed costs with fixed revenue, this is not practical as 

the impact on customers would be too large and it would discourage conservation. Refer to the Rate 

Design section of this report for additional information on customer bill impact. 

The Agency’s retail rate structure is currently very straightforward. Prior to the merger, each of the retail 

water divisions restructured their rates to eliminate water tier structures. In addition, none of the 

existing rate structures contain fixed service charges based on customer type. By having a fixed service 

charge based solely on meter connection size (and not considering customer classification), the Agency 

has taken a stance that the demands placed on the system based on meter connection size is fairly 

recovered using the AWWA equivalent meter factors.  The only exception to this is the customer care 

costs that are allocated to all customers equally.  

By using the AWWA equivalent meter factors to allocate costs, proportionality of cost distribution is 

achieved. The main limiting factor for setting the amount of revenue to generate through fixed charges 

in this rate plan is customer impact and is covered in the Rate Design section of this report. Table 14 

shows how the seven cost causation factors were ultimately allocated between fixed and variable 

charge .  

Table 20: Documentation of Amounts to be Collected from Rates as Fixed and Variable Revenues 

 

Table 21 lists the cost causation component amounts allocated to be collected from the fixed service 

charge and how the costs were allocated.  

 

 

81



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 27 

 

Table 21: Fixed Cost Causative Components Allocated to the Fixed Service Charge 

 

Table 22: Variable Charge Revenue Requirements 

  

Table 23: Private Fire Protection by Cost Causative Components 

 

Table 24: Public Fire Protection by Cost Causative Components 

 

 

The next and final step in the workflow is rate design. 

 

82



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 28 

 

 

Rate Design  

 To calculate retail water rates, it is necessary to develop a forecast of the number of units of water that 

will be sold, and a forecast of the number of meters of each size. Water sales are in units of 100 cubic 

feet (CCF), which is equivalent to 748 gallons. In many of the Agency planning documents the water 

supply and demand is stated in terms of acre feet (AF). An acre foot of water contains 435.6 CCF. Table 

18 contains the CCF forecast that was based on a variety of factors including population growth 

expectations as forecasted by the Santa Clarita Economic Development Corporation( Data (scvedc.org)), 

expected growth in the number of meters served by the Agency, while taking into consideration the 

known regulatory mandates for reduced consumption. The result is the forecast of slow growth in sales 

units. Note that the regulatory mandate for conservation must be met in 2025 which accounts for the 

growth in sales by approximately 1% in FY2024-25 compared with FY2023-24. 

Table 25: Water Sales Forecast FY2022-26 

 

The forecast of meter growth was developed with consideration of known development projects that 

will be served by the Agency, historic growth rates in meter counts, and in consideration of the Agency’s 

economic development forecast. Table 26 provides a forecast for the number of meters by meter 

connection size by year for the rate plan. Once the forecast was complete it was necessary to convert 

the meter count to “equivalent meters” to fairly allocate fixed costs equitably.  The concept of 

equivalent meters is to convert the hydraulic capacity of the individual meter sizes into equivalent units. 

The Agency used the standard AWWA equivalent meter ratios with a ¾” meter as the base meter size. 

The result of this work can be seen in Tables 26 and 27. Note how the EMU Factor of the base meter size 

is 1 and the larger meters have been converted to Equivalent Meter Units.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

83



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 29 

 

Table 26: Forecast of Meter Growth by Meter Connection Size FY2021-22 Through FY2025-26 

 

 

Each meter size has a 

certain amount of 

hydraulic capacity, which 

determines how much 

water can be provided at 

any one time to a 

customer. The American 

Water Works Association 

publishes the table of 

EMU conversion factors 

that is used by engineers 

to determine the optimal 

pipe size a business 

needs and also by rate 

developers to ensure 

each individual meter in the service area is contributing equitably to the recovery of costs.  

Table 27: Forecast of Equivalent Meter Units FY2021-22 through FY2025-26 

 

In the cost analysis section of this report, Table 12 showed that fixed costs account for 80% of the 

Agency’s O&M, debt service, and Pay-go capital costs and 20% of these costs were variable costs. Table 

21 shows how the retail rates have been designed to collect these costs. The Agency has discretion to 

allocate fixed and variable costs as it sees fit, provided that the allocation of such costs allows for rates 

that proportionally allocate the cost of providing service.  Table 21 allocates rate revenue to cover O&M, 

debt service, and  capital costs in a manner that recovers 29% of the overall revenue requirement from 

84



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 30 

 

the fixed charge, and 71% of the revenue requirement from the variable charge. Allocating costs this 

way allows for the Agency to proportionally recover its costs of service from customers based on the 

demand they place on the system, while ensuring rates are affordable for customers that do not use 

very much water, and thus, do not place a significant demand on the water system. These revenues do 

not include Legacy Debt which is a fixed charge. Legacy Debt is covered later in this section.  

Source of (Water) Supply – water purchase costs, chemicals, pumping costs.  100% of these costs are to 

be recovered from the variable charge. Use of water is variable so it is common to include all of these 

costs in a variable charge. 

Base demand – costs of delivering water to customers under average demand conditions. 99.4% of 

these costs were identified in Table 6 as fixed. Due to the need to consider customer impact and 

affordability, only 39.3% of these costs are recovered through the fixed charge. 

Maximum Day Demand - costs of delivering water to customers on the day with the highest demand. 

99.5% of these costs were identified as fixed but only 50% will be recovered through the fixed charge. 

PHD Peaking Hourly Demand - the costs of delivering water to customers in the hour with the highest 

demand on the highest day. 100% of these costs were identified as fixed but only 50% will be recovered 

through the fixed charge.  

Meters – the cost of servicing meters. 100% of these costs were identified as fixed and 100% will be 

recovered through the fixed charge. 

Customer Service – the cost of billing and other customer service-related costs. 100% of these costs 

were identified as fixed and 100% will be recovered through the fixed charge.  

Public Fire protection – the costs of providing public fire protection services were identified as 100% 

fixed. Public fire protection services are recovered through retail water rates.  

Table 28 is a summary of the amounts of revenues expected to be derived from the fixed service charge 

and variable charge. Table 20 showed these amounts broken down by how the costs were incurred (cost 

causation). 

Table 28: How Revenue will be Earned. 

 

Variable Charge 

The variable charge, beginning in the fiscal year starting on 07/01/2021, will be the same for all retail 

customers in the service area. Table 29 provides the individual components and dollar amounts that 

were first listed in Table 20 in the variable cost section of the Table.  The amount of revenue to be 

85



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 31 

 

collected by the variable charge total $53,422,391 and will be recovered from the sale of 25,617,472 

units of water. To accomplish this the unified rate must equal $2.09 per CCF. 

Table 29: Calculation of the Variable Charge effective 07/01/2021 

 

The formula used to calculate the variable rate is shown below. 

 

 

Fixed Service Charge 

Using the AWWA hydraulic capacity factors we previously showed (Table 27) how each meter size and 

the number of corresponding meters was converted to a number of equivalent meter units (“EMU”).  

Table 30 shows how the hydraulic capacity factor for each meter size was used to allocate the costs to 

be collected as a fixed service charge. To illustrate how this works, the base meter size is ¾” and has an 

EMU factor of 1.0. The 1” meter connections have an EMU factor of 1.67 as a 1” meter has the capacity 

of 1.67 times that a  ¾” meter has. By multiplying any of the costs allocated to the ¾” meter by 1.67, the 

1” meter connection size cost allocation can be calculated. Some calculations will have a small 

difference from the listed cost allocation due to rounding costs to the nearest penny.  It is reasonable to 

rely on the AWWA standards as the AWWA, since 1881, has developed and maintained water and 

wastewater consensus standards and manuals according to procedures outlined in the AWWA 

Governing Documents. AWWA Standards are documents that serve as a basis for the manufacture and 

contract specifications for the purchase and use of water works products and services. There are over 

165 AWWA standards to date, all ANSI (American National Standards Institute) approved.  

 

 

Fixed Service Charge = Base Rate + MDD Rate + PHD Rate + Meter Rate + Customer Service 

Rate 

86



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 32 

 

Each element of the fixed service charge is derived with a formula. For example, the base rate 

component is calculated by dividing the Base costs shown in Table 20 ($8,764,321) and dividing it by the 

total equivalent meter units that were calculated in Table 27 (107,052 units) and then dividing that 

result by 12 to reach the monthly base rate element of the fixed service charge.  Note that the Customer 

Service rate element is derived by using the total meter count instead of the total equivalent meter 

count. This was done because the costs included in this rate element do not vary by meter size (bill 

preparation, customer service). Table 20 contains the results of these calculations; they are located in 

the ¾” meter size row and then adjusted where appropriate by EMU (hydraulic capacity) factor.  Below 

are the formulas used to determine the rate elements. 

 

Table 30: Calculation of the Fixed Service Charge 

 

87



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 33 

 

These calculations were verified in Table 31. By multiplying the fixed charge derived in Table 30 by the 

number of actual meters for each meter size, the total collected during the year equals the costs 

identified for recovery by this charge. Refer back to Table 28 for the Fixed Service Charge revenue 

requirement of $22,009,747.  

Table 31: Verification of the Fixed Service Charge Amounts for FY2021-22 

 

Public fire protection costs are the costs associated with fire hydrants that serve the general public.  

The Agency’s water system is designed to water at sufficient quantities and pressures to property. The Agency’s 

system costs for maintaining this capacity includes fire hydrants and other system costs. The Agency has chosen to 

recover the cost for this portion of the water system through non-rate revenue 

 Table 32 shows the total amount of public fire protection costs that were identified.  

Table 32 Public Fire Protection costs 

 

Private Fire Protection services are recovered through a fixed charge to specific customers based on the 

meter connection size of the service. Table 33  shows the total amount of costs that needs to be 

recovered by this charge (620,283), the number of private fire services by meter connection size, the 

charge for each meter connection size and the revenues by meter connection size.   

 

88



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 34 

 

 

 

Table 33: Private Fire Service charge revenues by meter size FY 2021/22 

 

Table 34 contains the private fire meter count forecast for the rate plan period.  

Table 34: Private Fire Meter Count Forecast 

 

89



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 35 

 

Legacy Debt  

A fixed legacy debt charge will be included in the unified retail rates of the Agency. This fixed 

charge is designed to recover the debt service costs of legacy debt owed by the formerly 

separate three retail purveyors of the Agency to ensure that debt service for infrastructure 

necessary to provide to the retail purveyors prior to the merger will only be paid for by 

customers in those service areas.   The former Newhall Water Department (NWD) did not have any 

debt so there is no legacy debt charge for these customers.  The former Santa Clarita Water Department 

(SCWD) and Valencia Water Department (VWD) will have this charge and the calculation of these 

charges follows. Table 35 shows the total legacy debt service for each of the five years included in the 

rate plan.  

Table 35: Listing of Legacy Debt Service for SCWD and VWD  

 

Table 36: SCWD Annual Legacy Debt Service and Related Fixed Charge per EMU 

 

Table 37: SCWD Equivalent Meter Calculation 

 

90



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 36 

 

 

Calculation of Legacy Debt Charge: 

 

 

SCWD Average of 5 Years Legacy Debt = $5,749,937 

Total SCWD EMUs = 46,956 

SCWD Legacy Debt Charge = ($ 5,749,937 / 46,956) ÷ 12 = $10.20 per EMU 

 

Table 38: Santa Clarita Water Division Legacy Debt Charge 

 

 

 

 

91



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 37 

 

Table 39: VWD Annual Legacy Debt & Fixed Charge per EMU 

 

Table 40: VWD Equivalent Meters Calculation 

 

Calculation of Legacy Debt Charge: 

 

 

VWD Average of 5 Years Legacy Debt = $3,577,842 

Total VWD EMUs = 45,836 

VWD Legacy Debt Charge = ($ 3,577,842 / 45,836) ÷ 12 = $6.50 per EMU  

 

 

92



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 38 

 

Table 41: Valencia Water Division Legacy Debt Charge 

 

Recycled Water Variable Charge 

The recycled water variable charge will be charged to customers that receive recycled water. Currently 

recycled water is not offered to single family residential customers as the system is still being built out. 

The cost analysis for recycled water is relatively simple compared to the potable water since there is 

only one source at this time, the Sanitation District, few pipelines to operate and maintain. In addition to 

these supply and operation and maintenance costs, Pay-go revenue is being collected to apply towards 

the continuing buildout of the system. Table 42 shows the expected sales volume, and related costs built 

into the variable charge for recycled water.  

Table 42: Recycled Water Sales Forecast, Cost of Service, and Variable Charge 

 

 

93



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 39 

 

Financial Performance 

Up to this point in the report, the focus has been on cost analysis and setting rates to recover 

those costs. In this section, the financial forecast is presented and discussed so it becomes 

evident that the proposed rates align with the financial requirements of the Agency as currently 

planned.  

 

Table 43: Proposed Revenue Growth and Corresponding Financial Results 

 

 

The revenues in this table include the forecasted amounts to be collected from retail rates and other 

sources of revenues. Retail revenues includes legacy debt revenues; these were calculated outside of 

the cost allocation work as they were specific to each retail division. In addition, some of the revenues 

shown are not generated from retail rates. A reconciliation between the expected financial performance 

of the Agency and the earlier work of allocating costs to cost causation factors (Table 12) is shown 

below.  

Table 44: Reconciliation Between Expected Financial Performance and Cost Allocation Analysis 

 

94



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 40 

 

Table 45 shows how the proposed revenue growth would happen. In the Table, “Water Sales” refers to 

water rate revenues from the variable charges (potable and non-potable), fixed service charge revenue, 

and private fire protection revenue. For the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021 no revenue growth is 

proposed. In years two through five of the rate plan, water sales revenues would be increased by 6.5% 

annually. By not proposing a revenue increase in the first year, the following years required greater 

changes to keep pace with Agency requirements. Table 45 shows in the row labeled “Water Sales” the 

retail rate revenues (excluding legacy debt revenues) if there were not revenue increases. The annual 

slight change in sales revenues is due to volumetric sales growth and growth in meter counts. The 

following rows labeled “Year…”, show that year’s revenue growth and how that revenue grows in the 

following years due to volumetric sales increases and growth in meter count.  For example, in year 2 of 

the rate plan period a 6.5% revenue increase in retail sales would amount to $4,970,405. The following 

year that revenue increase stays in the rates but due to volumetric sales growth and meter count 

growth it generates $5,004,577.  Table 45 is reconciled back to the row in Table 43 labeled “Rate 

Revenues from variable charge, fixed service charge, and legacy debt charge”. 

Table 45: Proposed Revenue Growth During the Rate Plan Period 

 

Table 46: Breakdown of Retail Rate Revenues 

 

 

95



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 41 

 

Table 47: Variable Charge Revenues 

 

Table 48: Fixed Service Charge Revenues 

 

Table 49 compares the forecasted legacy debt revenues with the legacy debt costs by fiscal year. This 

table shows a possible over collection in each year. This is due to the uncertainty of the number of 

active meters (for each size) during a year. The uncertainty exists due to customers leaving the service 

area, services being cut off for non-payment, and new accounts being added to the system. Separate 

general ledger accounts have been established to track the legacy debt revenues for comparison with 

related debt service. Any positive balance in these accounts at the end of the rate plan period will be 

applied in the calculation of the legacy debt charge in the next rate case. When reviewing this Table, it is 

important to take into consideration that the legacy debt charges are based on forecasted meter 

growth. During a year, actual meter counts vary as some existing accounts will close and new accounts 

will open.  

 

 

 

96



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 42 

 

Table 49: Legacy Debt Forecasted Revenue 

 

Table 50 shows the allocation of costs to each meter connection size based on the use of the equivalent 

meter factors in the column labeled “EMU Factor”. The table is also showing the meter count by meter 

connection size and the revenues expected to be received. As an example of how the EMU Factor 

impacts the charge by meter connection size, for a 2” meter connection size the EMU factor is 5.33. 

Multiplying that factor by the MDD cost assigned to the base meter connection size, ¾”, the result is 

5.33 * 0.19 = $1.0127, rounded up to $1.02. This is the MDD cost allocation proportionately allocated to 

the 2” meters. Note that the Customer Service, and Meters charges are the same for all meter 

connection sizes. This is due to the fact that these costs do not vary based on meter connection size, so 

they were allocated evenly to all meters. This was noted previously in Table 21. 

Table 50: Calculation of Private Fire Service Rates 

 

 

 

 

97



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 43 

 

Table 51 summarizes the annual revenues collected by each fiscal year of the rate plan 

Table 51: Private Fire Revenues  

 

Other Operating Revenues  

Table 52: Other Operating Revenues 

 

Table 53: Non-Operating Revenues 

 

98



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 44 

 

 

Non-Operating Revenues  

1% Property Tax Revenues 

 The Agency receives a portion of the 1% LA County and Ventura County tax levies on properties within 

Agency boundaries. The Agency distribution changes each year based on increases or decreases in 

assessed property values. 

  

Communication/Rental Income  

 The main source of revenue for the Communication/Rental Income is primarily cell tower lease 

agreements and rental of the old SCWD building.  

  

Investment Revenues  

 The Agency places funds not needed for current expenditures in short-term investments in 

accordance with the Agency’s investment policy. 

  

Settlement Agreement (CIP)  

 Perchlorate Litigation Settlement Agreement (Settlement Agreement) was executed by CLWA, SCWD, 

NCWD, and VWD, and Whittaker-Bermite, which involves estimated potential payment of up to 

$100,000,000.  Funds have been deposited in escrow which will be disbursed to the Agency and the 

foregoing retail purveyors to pay for the costs of restoration of wells and contamination removal.   

  

Settlement Agreement (O&M) 

The Settlement Agreement also provides funds to assist in the payment of operation and maintenance 

costs for the system for up to 30 years, which the agencies estimate to cost as much as $50,000,000. 

Approximately $1,000,000 is reimbursed to the Agency annually for operations and maintenance costs 

related to activities related to restoration of wells and contamination removal.  Amounts reimbursed to 

the Agency for such operations and maintenance costs are treated as Revenues of the Water System. 

 

Grants and Reimbursements 

The Agency takes every opportunity to apply state grants (and is actively seeking federal grants) to fund 

some Capital Improvement Projects in part or in whole. We have received Proposition 84 grants in the 

amount of approximately $2.9 relating to the Agency’s recycled water program 

 

Reimbursement from Annexing Parties 

The acquisition of 11,000 AFY supply was originally intended, among other reasons, to 

supplement the SWP supplies, which are committed to users in SCV Water’s existing service 

area, by providing water for parties seeking to annex to the service area. In order to be eligible 

for annexation to SCV Water’s service area, a potential annexing party would be required to 

enter into Deposit and Funding Agreement with SCV Water and pay for a proportionate share of the 

11,000 AFY supply. 

  

 One-time Water Sales 

 In times of above average rainfall and snowpack, the Agency may be able to sell some of its banked 

State Water.  

  

 

 

99



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 45 

 

Use of Capacity Fees (Retail) 

Capacity Fees (CF) are collected from customers requesting new water service. 

The charges are designed to recover costs of facilities necessary to serve new customers. 

These costs include distribution and treatment facilities or facilities that serve the system as a 

whole. The purpose of the CF is to assure that existing customers do not bear the cost of customer 

growth and that new customers pay for their appropriate share of the existing water system facilities. 

Funds collected from the CF are held either in a separate fund or accounted for as a capital contribution 

from developers. It is expected that the CF funds are to be invested in the water system annually. 

 

Operating Cost Forecast 

The analysis of operating costs was covered earlier in this report for the base year, FY2021-22. In this 

section we provide the forecast of operating costs for the entire rate period. Key cost escalation factors 

are provided in Table 1 of this report. Each of those factors was applied to specific costs to derive the 

forecast. The average escalation rate by fiscal year can be seen at the bottom of Table 54. This 

represents the weighted average impact of the various cost escalation factors.  

Table 54: Operating Cost Forecast 

 

Cash Reserves 

This rate plan has taken into consideration the Agency’s cash reserve policy. The Agency holds cash 

reserves for variations in operating costs, water supply reliability, emergencies and disasters, capital 

work, and rate stabilization. The Agency will be able to maintain capital reserves at the levels stated in 

the Policy during the rate plan period. The capital reserve, which is used to fund Pay-go (rate funded) 

capital will be funded as shown in Table 46. There currently is a surplus in this reserve account that is 

expected to be utilized as planned rate funding has been set to optimize the use of the reserves to keep 

rates down. This is discussed in the next section.   

Pay-go Capital Funding and Current Planned Expenditure 

As the two largest impacts to customers in this rate case are the unification of rates and providing 

funding for PFAS operations and maintenance costs, the Pay-go funding provided by rates will fall short 

of the current expenditure plan. Table 46 lists the annual amount of Pay-go that is expected to be 

generated by retail rates. The drop of just over $5,000,000 in funding in FY2023-24 is primarily the result 

100



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 46 

 

of a new bond issue; it is expected that the annual debt service for the Bond Issue of 2023 will be about 

$4.8 million per year.  

Table 55: Pay-go Funding Forecast 

 

The current Pay-go capital plan is listed in Table 56. At the time of this report there is still work to be 

done with this plan as Pay-go revenues will be less. Given the sudden development of PFAS it is 

expected that the current Pay-go plan will be evaluated for prioritization, deferment, use of surplus 

reserves, or other sources of funding.  

Table 56: Current Pay-go Plan 

 

101



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 47 

 

 

SCV Water Proposed Charges for FY 2022-FY2026 Rate Tables  

                     

 

 

 

 

 

       

102



 

{155397/000/00379845}DRAFT 48 

 

 

 

Proposed Private Fire Charge 

 

103



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

104



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

SUMMARY 

For the Board of Directors to approve the proposed Proposition 218 Notice. 

DISCUSSION 

Several rate-plan options have been presented to the Finance and Administration Committee, 
most recently on January 11, 2021 and then to the Board of Directors on March 1, 2021. On 
March 1, 2021 the Board selected a rate plan for inclusion in the Notice of Public Hearing 
document as required by Proposition 218. The next step in the rate setting process under 
Proposition 218, is for the Agency to mail a written notice to all customers and/or recorded 
owners of properties which will be affected by the proposed rate changes, explaining the 
changes and stating the date, time and location of the public hearing at which time the Board of 
Directors will consider the proposed rates.   

General counsel has reviewed the Notice of Public Hearing to ensure that the notice contains 
the requirements imposed by Proposition 218. 

Please note that the action to set the Public Hearing is Upon approval of the Notice of Public 
Hearing, the notice will be translated into Spanish and included in the mailing.   

On March 15, 2021, the Finance and Administration Committee considered staff’s 
recommendation to approve a Proposition 218 Notice for new retail water rates. Suggestions 
made by the Committee have been considered and incorporated by the team. and April 6, 2021 
the Board was presented the draft notice for review and discussion. 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 

Printing and mailing costs are currently estimated at approximately $94,000 for 100,000 notices. 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Finance and Administration Committee recommends that the Board of Directors approve 
the proposed Proposition 218 Notice in preparation to mail the Notice of Public Hearing as 
required by Proposition 218. 

EC 

Attachment 

DATE: April 13, 2021 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Eric Campbell 
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer 

SUBJECT: Approve a Proposition 218 Notice for Retail Water Rates 

105

ajacobs
Item 6.3

ajacobs
Eric Campbell

ajacobs
Matt Stone



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

106



D
a

te
: T

u
es

d
ay

, J
u

n
e 

15
, 2

0
2

1

T
im

e
: 6

:3
0

 p
.m

.
D

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

v
o

lv
in

g
 s

it
u

a
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

ta
te

 o
f 

C
a

li
fo

rn
ia

 s
ta

y
-

a
t-

h
o

m
e

 o
rd

e
r,

 E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e

 O
rd

e
r 

N
-3

3
-2

0
, 

th
is

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 s
h

a
ll
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 a
v

a
il
a

b
le

 
to

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

li
c

 v
ia

 t
e

le
c

o
n

fe
re

n
c

e
.

To
 jo

in
 t

h
is

 m
ee

ti
n

g
 v

ia
 p

h
o

n
e,

 p
le

as
e 

d
ia

l: 
X

X
X

X
X

M
E

E
T

IN
G

 I
D

: X
X

X
   

  |
   

  P
A

S
S

W
O

R
D

: X
X

X

Th
is

 n
o

ti
ce

 i
s 

b
ei

n
g

 p
ro

v
id

ed
 t

o
 y

o
u

 b
y 

S
C

V
 W

at
er

 (
th

e 
A

g
en

cy
) 

p
u

rs
u

an
t 

to
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
o

n
st

it
u

ti
o

n
 A

rt
ic

le
 X

III
D

 (a
ls

o
 k

n
o

w
n

 a
s 

“P
ro

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 2
18

”)
. U

n
d

er
 th

e 
te

rm
s 

o
f 

P
ro

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 2
18

, S
C

V
 W

at
er

 is
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 t
o

 n
o

ti
fy

 t
h

e 
p

ro
p

er
ty

 o
w

n
er

s 
o

f 
re

co
rd

 o
f 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 c
h

an
g

es
 t

o
 p

ro
p

er
ty

-r
el

at
ed

 f
ee

s,
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

w
at

er
 s

er
v

ic
e.

 
Th

is
 s

er
ve

s 
as

 n
o

ti
ce

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

S
C

V
 W

at
er

 B
o

ar
d

 o
f D

ir
ec

to
rs

 w
ill

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

 a
 p

u
b

lic
 

h
ea

ri
n

g
, a

t 
th

e 
ti

m
e,

 d
at

e 
an

d
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

 s
p

ec
ifi

ed
 a

b
ov

e,
 t

o
 c

o
n

si
d

er
 a

 fi
ve

-y
ea

r 
sc

h
ed

u
le

 o
f 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 t
o

 w
at

er
 r

at
es

 a
n

d
 c

h
ar

g
es

. I
f 

ap
p

ro
ve

d
, t

h
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 
ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e 
im

p
le

m
en

te
d

 o
n

 J
u

ly
 1

 o
f 

2
0

2
1,

 2
0

2
2

, 
2

0
2

3
, 

2
0

2
4

 a
n

d
 

2
0

2
5

. E
ac

h
 e

le
m

en
t 

o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 a
ct

io
n

 is
 e

xp
la

in
ed

 in
 t

h
is

 d
o

cu
m

en
t.

 A
ll 

m
em

b
er

s 
o

f 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
 a

re
 i

n
v

it
ed

 t
o

 a
tt

en
d

 t
h

e 
p

u
b

lic
 h

ea
ri

n
g

. 
A

d
d

it
io

n
al

ly
, 

u
n

d
er

 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 

st
at

e 
la

w
, 

al
l 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 

o
w

n
er

s 
an

d
 

cu
st

o
m

er
s 

o
f 

re
co

rd
 m

ay
 s

u
b

m
it

 a
 w

ri
tt

en
 p

ro
te

st
 t

o
 t

h
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 r
at

e 
ch

an
g

es
. 

O
n

ly
 o

n
e 

p
ro

te
st

 p
er

 p
ar

ce
l 

is
 

p
er

m
it

te
d

. 

P
le

as
e 

re
fe

r t
o

 th
e 

“H
o

w
 C

an
 I 

P
ar

ti
ci

p
at

e?
” 

se
ct

io
n

 o
f t

h
is

 
d

o
cu

m
en

t 
fo

r i
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
s 

o
n

 s
u

b
m

it
ti

n
g

 a
 fo

rm
al

 w
ri

tt
en

 
p

ro
te

st
 a

g
ai

n
st

 t
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 a

ct
io

n
. A

ll 
w

ri
tt

en
 p

ro
te

st
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

ve
ri

fie
d

. Y
o

u
 m

ay
 a

ls
o

 a
p

p
ea

r a
t 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

 h
ea

ri
n

g
 

at
 t

h
e 

d
at

e 
an

d
 t

im
e 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 a
b

ov
e.

 M
o

re
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 
is

 a
va

ila
b

le
 o

n
lin

e 
at

 y
o

u
rs

c
v

w
a

te
r.

c
o

m
/

ra
te

p
la

n
n

in
g

IM
P

O
R

TA
N

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 A

B
O

U
T 

Y
O

U
R

 W
A

TE
R

 B
IL

L

W
H

A
T

’S
 I

N
S

ID
E

?

1.
 

S
C

V
 W

at
er

 is
 c

o
n

si
d

er
in

g
 

ra
te

 c
h

an
g

es
 

 
2

.
S

ys
te

m
 e

n
h

an
ce

m
en

ts
 

m
ai

n
ta

in
 a

 s
af

e,
 r

el
ia

b
le

 
w

at
er

 s
u

p
p

ly

 •
P

FA
S

 T
re

at
m

en
t

 •
U

n
it

in
g

 t
h

e 
R

eg
io

n

 
3

.
U

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g

 t
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 

w
at

er
 r

at
e 

st
ru

ct
u

re
 

 •
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 r

at
es

 •
H

o
w

 w
ill

 t
h

is
 im

p
ac

t 
m

y 
b

ill
?

 
4

.
H

o
w

 c
an

 I 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
e?

 
5

.
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
: A

 C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 
w

ay
 o

f 
lif

e

N
O

T
I
C

E
 O

F
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 

N
O

T
I
C

E
 O

F
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 

R
A

T
E

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S
R

A
T

E
 C

H
A

N
G

E
S

107



S
C

V
 W

a
t

e
r 

is
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri

n
g

 r
a

t
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

S
C

V
 W

a
te

r 
h

a
s

 a
 s

im
p

le
 a

n
d

 s
tr

a
ig

h
tf

o
rw

a
rd

 m
is

s
io

n
: 

To
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
le

 w
a

te
r 

s
te

w
a

rd
s

h
ip

 t
h

a
t 

e
n

s
u

re
s

 t
h

e
 

S
a

n
ta

 C
la

ri
ta

 V
a

ll
e

y
 h

a
s

 r
e

li
a

b
le

 s
u

p
p

li
e

s
 o

f 
h

ig
h

-
q

u
a

li
ty

 

w
a

te
r 

a
t 

a
 r

e
a

s
o

n
a

b
le

 c
o

s
t.

 

A
s

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

a
t 

m
is

s
io

n
, 

th
e

 A
g

e
n

c
y

 r
e

g
u

la
rl

y
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
s

 
th

e 
co

st
 o

f 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 s

er
vi

ce
, t

o
 c

o
n

fir
m

 t
h

at
 e

xp
en

se
s 

ar
e 

b
a

la
n

c
e

d
 w

it
h

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
 s

o
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 c

a
n

 a
d

e
q

u
a

te
ly

 a
d

d
re

s
s

 
s

y
s

te
m

 
o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s
, 

m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c

e
 

a
n

d
 

u
p

d
a

te
s

, 
m

e
e

t 
g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

 m
ai

n
ta

in
 fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
ta

b
ili

ty
.

S
C

V
 W

at
er

 is
 c

o
n

si
d

er
in

g
 a

 fi
ve

-y
ea

r 
sc

h
ed

u
le

 o
f 

ch
an

g
es

 
to

 w
at

er
 r

at
es

 a
n

d
 c

h
ar

g
es

 t
h

at
 c

o
u

ld
 a

ff
ec

t 
yo

u
r 

m
o

n
th

ly
 

b
il
l.

 T
h

e
 A

g
e

n
c

y
 i
s

 p
ro

p
o

s
in

g
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s

 t
o

:

W
a

te
r 

U
s

a
g

e
 C

h
a

rg
e

   
   

   
   

   
  S

e
rv

ic
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
s

C
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 w

h
o

 m
a

y
 b

e
 i

m
p

a
c

te
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
s

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s

 a
re

 
re

c
e

iv
in

g
 t

h
is

 n
o

ti
c

e
 a

n
d

 a
re

 i
n

v
it

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 f

e
e

d
b

a
c

k
 

th
a

t 
th

e
 B

o
a

rd
 o

f 
D

ir
e

c
to

rs
 w

il
l 

c
o

n
s

id
e

r 
p

ri
o

r 
to

 v
o

ti
n

g
 o

n
 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l.

2

A
 

re
c

e
n

t 
c

o
s

t 
o

f 
s

e
rv

ic
e

 
a

n
a

ly
s

is
 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
e

x
p

e
n

s
e

s
 a

s
s

o
c

ia
te

d
 

w
it

h
 

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 

a
n

d
 

m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 

th
e

 

w
a

te
r 

s
y

s
te

m
 w

il
l 

ri
s

e
 s

te
a

d
il
y

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 

2
0

2
5

-2
0

2
6

 
a

n
d

 
a

n
ti

c
ip

a
te

d
 

re
v

e
n

u
e

 

w
il
l 
n

o
t 

k
e

e
p

 p
a

c
e

 w
it

h
 t

h
a

t 
in

c
re

a
s

e
.

A
 r

at
e 

ad
ju

st
m

en
t 

ov
er

 t
h

e 
n

ex
t 

fiv
e 

y
e

a
rs

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

 d
u

e
 t

o
 

a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
fa

c
to

rs
, 

th
e

 l
a

rg
e

s
t 

b
e

in
g

 
th

e 
n

ee
d

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

ss
 P

FA
S

 –
 p

er
- 

an
d

 p
o

ly
fl

u
o

ro
al

ky
l s

u
b

st
an

ce
s 

– 
w

h
ic

h
 h

as
 

c
lo

s
e

d
 d

o
w

n
 1

7
 w

e
ll
s

 i
n

 c
o

m
p

li
a

n
c

e
 w

it
h

 s
ta

te
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s

. 

D
ID

 Y
O

U
 K

N
O

W
?

A
s

 a
 p

u
b

li
c

 a
g

e
n

c
y

, 
S

C
V

 W
a

te
r 

ca
n

n
ot

 e
ar

n
 a

 p
ro

fit
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

it
 

p
ro

v
id

e
s

 
a

n
d

 
m

u
s

t 
c

h
a

rg
e

 n
o

 m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 t

h
e

 a
c

tu
a

l 
c

o
s

ts
 a

s
s

o
c

ia
te

d
 w

it
h

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 
s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

o
 i
ts

 c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
.

S
Y

S
T

E
M

 E
N

H
A

N
C

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
Y

S
T

E
M

 E
N

H
A

N
C

E
M

E
N

T
S

108



P
F

A
S

 s
u

b
s

ta
n

c
e

s
 a

re
 a

 g
ro

u
p

 o
f 

m
a

n
m

a
d

e
 c

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 p
re

v
a

le
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 w

e
re

 c
o

m
m

o
n

ly
 u

s
e

d
 i

n
 i

n
d

u
s

tr
ia

l 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
s

u
m

e
r 

p
ro

d
u

c
ts

 t
o

 
re

p
e

l 
g

re
a

s
e

, 
m

o
is

tu
re

, 
o

il,
 w

a
te

r 
a

n
d

 s
ta

in
s

. 
W

a
te

r 
a

g
e

n
c

ie
s

 d
o

 n
o

t 
p

u
t 

th
e

s
e

 
c

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 w
a

te
r,

 b
u

t 
o

v
e

r 
ti

m
e

 v
e

ry
 s

m
a

ll 
a

m
o

u
n

ts
 e

n
te

r 
th

e
 w

a
te

r 
s

u
p

p
lie

s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 m

a
n

u
fa

c
tu

ri
n

g
, w

a
s

te
w

a
te

r 
d

is
c

h
a

rg
e

 a
n

d
 p

ro
d

u
c

t 
u

s
e

.

To
 a

d
d

re
s

s
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
lo

s
e

d
 

w
e

ll
s

 o
n

 o
u

r 
w

a
te

r 
s

u
p

p
ly

, 
S

C
V

 W
a

te
r 

h
a

s
 

le
d

 
th

e
 

s
ta

te
 

in
 

b
u

il
d

in
g

 
P

F
A

S
 

tr
ea

tm
en

t 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

 
Th

e 
fir

st
 

o
n

e 
o

p
e

n
e

d
 l

a
s

t 
y

e
a

r 
a

n
d

 t
h

re
e

 m
o

re
 a

re
 

s
c

h
e

d
u

le
d

 
to

 
c

o
m

e
 

o
n

li
n

e
 

b
y

 
2

0
2

2
. 

Th
is

 is
 a

 s
ig

n
ifi

ca
n

t 
n

ew
 c

o
st

 t
h

at
 p

ri
o

r 
ra

te
s

 d
id

 n
o

t 
fu

n
d

 o
r 

a
n

ti
c

ip
a

te
.

S
C

V
 W

a
te

r 
is

 p
u

rs
u

in
g

 le
g

a
l a

c
ti

o
n

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 m
a

n
u

fa
c

tu
re

rs
 o

f 
P

F
A

S
 c

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

 
to

 r
e

c
o

v
e

r 
tr

e
a

tm
e

n
t 

e
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

, 
b

u
t 

in
 t

h
e

 m
e

a
n

ti
m

e
, w

e
 m

u
s

t 
c

o
n

s
tr

u
c

t 
th

e
s

e
 

fa
c

il
it

ie
s

 n
o

w
 t

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 a
 r

e
li
a

b
le

 w
a

te
r 

s
u

p
p

ly
.

T
h

e
 s

e
c

o
n

d
 m

a
jo

r 
fa

c
to

r 
in

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s

e
d

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 is

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 t

ra
n

s
it

io
n

 S
C

V
 

W
a

te
r’

s
 t

h
re

e
 r

e
ta

il
 d

iv
is

io
n

s
 i

n
to

 a
 s

in
g

le
 r

a
te

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

a
ll
 c

u
s

to
m

e
rs

. 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
d

iv
is

io
n

 r
a

te
s

 w
e

re
 s

e
t 

p
ri

o
r 

to
 t

h
e

 c
re

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

S
C

V
 W

a
te

r 
a

s
 a

 n
e

w
 a

g
e

n
c

y
 a

n
d

 
d

o
 n

ot
 r

efl
ec

t 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
co

st
 o

f 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 s

er
vi

ce
.

Th
is

 i
s 

th
e 

fir
st

 t
im

e 
S

C
V

 W
at

er
 h

as
 a

d
d

re
ss

ed
 r

at
es

 s
in

ce
 

it
 

b
e

g
a

n
 

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 

in
 

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 
2

0
18

. 
To

 
e

n
s

u
re

 
th

a
t 

a
ll
 

c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 

a
re

 
c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
, 

a
n

 
In

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
R

a
te

p
a

y
e

r 
A

d
v

o
c

a
te

 
h

a
s

 
re

v
ie

w
e

d
 

th
e

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 
re

la
te

d
 

to
 

th
e

 
p

ro
p

o
s

e
d

 a
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 m

a
d

e
 r

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
b

o
a

rd
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf

 o
f 

th
o

s
e

 s
e

rv
e

d
 b

y
 S

C
V

 W
a

te
r.

 T
h

is
 a

d
v

o
c

a
te

 
w

il
l 

a
ls

o
 b

e
 a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 t
o

 a
n

s
w

e
r 

y
o

u
r 

q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
s

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

l.

P
F

A
S

 T
R

E
A

T
M

E
N

T

U
N

IT
IN

G
 T

H
E

 R
E

G
IO

N

3

109



W
AT

ER
 R

AT
E 

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

U
n

d
e

rs
t

a
n

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 P
ro

p
o

s
e

d

R
A

T
E

 T
R

A
N

S
IT

IO
N

F
IX

E
D

 V
S

. V
A

R
IA

B
L

E
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

C
u

rr
e

n
tl

y,
 e

a
c

h
 o

f 
th

e
 t

h
re

e
 r

e
ta

il 
d

iv
is

io
n

s 
–

 N
e

w
h

a
ll 

W
a

te
r 

D
iv

is
io

n
, 

S
a

n
ta

 C
la

ri
ta

 W
a

te
r 

D
iv

is
io

n
 a

n
d

 V
a

le
n

c
ia

 W
a

te
r 

D
iv

is
io

n
 –

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
ir

 o
w

n
 u

n
iq

u
e

 r
a

te
 t

a
b

le
s,

 w
h

ic
h

 w
e

re
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
e

d
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 t
h

e
 f

o
rm

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

S
C

V
 W

a
te

r.
 S

C
V

 W
a

te
r 

is
 

tr
a

n
si

ti
o

n
in

g
 t

h
e

 d
iv

is
io

n
s 

in
to

 a
 s

in
g

le
 r

a
te

 t
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
c

u
st

o
m

e
rs

. T
h

e
 s

in
g

le
 r

a
te

 t
a

b
le

 w
ill

 a
d

e
q

u
a

te
ly

 f
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s 

o
f 

th
e

 A
g

e
n

c
y.

Th
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 ra
te

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 in
cl

u
d

es
 a

 m
o

n
th

ly
 fi

xe
d

 c
h

ar
g

e,
 im

p
o

se
d

 u
p

o
n

 a
ll 

cu
st

o
m

er
s 

b
as

ed
 o

n
 th

e 
si

ze
 o

f t
h

e 
m

et
er

 
se

rv
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y,

 a
n

d
 a

 w
a

te
r 

u
se

 c
h

a
rg

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
w

a
te

r 
d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t

o
 e

a
c

h
 p

a
rc

e
l, 

m
e

a
su

re
d

 in
 

o
n

e
-h

u
n

d
re

d
 c

u
b

ic
-f

e
e

t 
(C

C
F

).
 O

n
e

 C
C

F
 e

q
u

a
ls

 7
4

8
 g

a
llo

n
s.

Th
e 

F
ix

ed
 C

h
ar

g
e 

co
ve

rs
 n

o
n

-fl
u

ct
u

at
in

g
 c

o
st

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
ca

p
it

al
 p

ro
je

ct
s,

 t
ra

n
sm

is
si

o
n

, d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

, m
et

er
s 

an
d

 
se

rv
ic

e.
 U

n
d

er
 t

h
e 

p
ro

p
o

sa
l, 

fix
ed

 c
h

ar
g

es
 w

o
u

ld
 b

ec
o

m
e 

a 
la

rg
er

 p
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
of

 c
u

st
o

m
er

s’
 m

o
n

th
ly

 b
ill

 t
o

 
re

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 r

is
k 

o
f 

re
v

e
n

u
e

 in
st

a
b

ili
ty

. U
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s,

 t
h

e
 d

e
b

t 
fo

r 
e

a
c

h
 d

iv
is

io
n

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o

 lo
n

g
e

r 
b

e
 in

c
lu

d
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 F

ix
e

d
 C

h
a

rg
e

; 
it

  w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 b
ro

ke
n

 o
u

t 
se

p
a

ra
te

ly
 u

n
d

e
r 

a
 L

e
g

a
c

y
 D

e
b

t 
c

a
te

g
o

ry
.

T
h

e
 W

a
te

r 
U

se
 C

h
a

rg
e

 c
o

v
e

rs
 e

x
p

e
n

se
s 

su
c

h
 a

s 
p

u
rc

h
a

se
d

 w
a

te
r,

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t,
 p

u
m

p
in

g
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

c
o

st
s 

a
tt

ri
b

u
ta

b
le

 d
ir

e
c

tl
y

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
w

a
te

r 
u

se
d

.

4

L
e

g
a

c
y

 d
e

b
t 

is
 b

ill
e

d
 m

o
n

th
ly

 a
n

d
 a

d
d

e
d

 a
s 

a
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 li

n
e

 it
e

m
. I

t 
c

o
v

e
rs

 a
n

y
 d

e
b

t 
h

e
ld

 
b

y
 t

h
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s 

re
ta

il 
d

iv
is

io
n

s.

T
h

e
 d

e
b

t 
th

a
t 

w
a

s 
h

e
ld

 b
y

 t
h

e
 S

a
n

ta
 C

la
ri

ta
 D

iv
is

io
n

 w
h

e
n

 it
 b

e
c

a
m

e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

S
C

V
 W

a
te

r 
is

 b
ro

ke
n

 o
u

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 F

ix
e

d
 C

h
a

rg
e

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s.

 

T
h

e
 d

e
b

t 
th

a
t 

w
a

s 
h

e
ld

 b
y

 t
h

e
 V

a
le

n
c

ia
 D

iv
is

io
n

 w
h

e
n

 i
t 

b
e

c
a

m
e

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
S

C
V

 W
a

te
r 

is
 

b
ro

ke
n

 o
u

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 F

ix
e

d
 C

h
a

rg
e

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s.

 W
e

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h

e
 

im
p

a
c

ts
 o

f 
th

e
se

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s,
 w

h
ic

h
 is

 w
h

y
 S

C
V

 W
a

te
r 

p
u

rs
u

e
d

 r
e

st
ru

c
tu

ri
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 l

o
a

n
 t

e
rm

s 
o

n
 V

a
le

n
c

ia
 D

iv
is

io
n

’s
 d

e
b

t.
 T

h
e

 r
e

st
ru

c
tu

ri
n

g
 c

u
t 

th
e

 i
n

te
re

st
 r

a
te

 a
n

d
 

e
x

te
n

d
e

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
p

e
ri

o
d

, w
h

ic
h

 d
ra

m
a

ti
c

a
lly

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 t

h
e

 m
o

n
th

ly
 p

a
y

m
e

n
t.

L
E

G
A

C
Y

 D
E

B
T

M
e

t
e

r
 

S
iz

e

S
a

n
t
a

 

C
la

r
it

a
V

a
le

n
c

ia

5
/8

-i
n

$
6

.8
0

$
4

.3
4

3
/4

-i
n

$
10

.2
0

$
6

.5
0

1-
in

$
17

.0
1

$
10

.8
4

1 
1/

2
-i

n
$

3
4

.0
2

$
2

1.
6

8

2
-i

n
$

5
4

.4
2

$
3

4
.6

9

2
 1

/2
-i

n
$

6
4

.6
3

$
4

1.
2

0

3
-i

n
$

10
2

.0
5

$
6

5
.0

5

4
-i

n
$

17
0

.0
8

$
10

8
.4

1

6
-i

n
$

3
4

0
.1

5
$

2
16

.8
3

8
-i

n
$

5
4

4
.2

4
$

3
4

6
.9

2

10
-i

n
$

7
8

2
.3

5
$

4
9

8
.7

0

12
-i

n
$

1,
4

6
2

.6
5

$
9

3
2

.3
6

U
N

D
E

R
S

T
A

N
D

IN
G

 L
E

G
A

C
Y

 D
E

B
T

 
U

N
D

E
R

S
T

A
N

D
IN

G
 L

E
G

A
C

Y
 D

E
B

T
 

110



W
A

T
E

R
 U

S
E

 C
H

A
R

G
E

 N
o

te
: 

W
a

te
r 

U
s

e
 C

h
a

rg
e

 is
 p

e
r 

u
n

it
 o

f 
w

a
te

r 
u

s
e

d
 (

c
c

f)
 (

1 
c

c
f=

7
4

8
 g

a
ll

o
n

s)

C
la

s
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

 
7/

1/
2

0
2

1

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

 
7/

1/
2

0
2

2

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

7/
1/

2
0

2
3

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

 
7/

1/
2

0
2

4

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 c

h
a

rg
e

 

eff
ec

ti
ve

 7
/1

/2
0

2
5

P
o

ta
b

le
$

2
.0

9
$

2
.2

2
$

2
.3

7
$

2
.5

2
$

2
.6

8

R
e

c
y

c
le

d
$

1.
6

7
$

1.
7

8
$

1.
9

0
$

2
.0

2
$

2
.1

4

F
IX

E
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S

M
e

te
r 

S
iz

e
P

ro
p

o
s

e
d

 
c

h
a

rg
e

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
 

7/
1/

2
0

2
1

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

 
7/

1/
2

0
2

2

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

7/
1/

2
0

2
3

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

 
7/

1/
2

0
2

4

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 c

h
a

rg
e

 

eff
ec

ti
ve

 7
/1

/2
0

2
5

5
/8

-i
n

$
13

.6
4

$
14

.5
2

$
15

.4
7

$
16

.4
7

$
17

.5
4

3
/4

-i
n

$
18

.3
8

$
19

.5
8

$
2

0
.8

5
$

2
2

.2
1

$
2

3
.6

5

1-
in

$
2

7.
8

7
$

2
9

.6
9

$
3

1.
6

2
$

3
3

.6
7

$
3

5
.8

6

1 
1/

2
-i

n
$

5
1.

6
0

$
5

4
.9

6
$

5
8

.5
3

$
6

2
.3

3
$

6
6

.3
9

2
-i

n
$

8
0

.0
8

$
8

5
.2

8
$

9
0

.8
3

$
9

6
.7

3
$

10
3

.0
2

2
 1

/2
-i

n
$

9
4

.3
2

$
10

0
.4

5
$

10
6

.9
7

$
11

3
.9

3
$

12
1.

3
3

3
-i

n
$

14
6

.5
2

$
15

6
.0

4
$

16
6

.1
8

$
17

6
.9

9
$

18
8

.4
9

4
-i

n
$

2
4

1.
4

3
$

2
5

7.
13

$
2

7
3

.8
4

$
2

9
1.

6
4

$
3

10
.6

0

6
-i

n
$

4
7

8
.7

2
$

5
0

9
.8

4
$

5
4

2
.9

8
$

5
7

8
.2

7
$

6
15

.8
6

8
-i

n
$

76
3

.4
7

$
8

13
.0

9
$

8
6

5
.9

4
$

9
2

2
.2

3
$

9
8

2
.1

7

10
-i

n
$

1,
0

9
5

.6
7

$
1,

16
6

.8
9

$
1,

2
4

2
.7

4
$

1,
3

2
3

.5
1

$
1,

4
0

9
.5

4

12
-i

n
$

2
,0

4
4

.8
2

$
2

,1
7

7.
74

$
2

,3
19

.2
9

$
2

,4
7

0
.0

4
$

2
,6

3
0

.5
9

P
R

O
P

O
S

ED
 R

AT
ES

 

5

D
iv

is
io

n
M

e
te

r 
S

iz
e

A
v

e
ra

g
e

 
M

o
n

th
ly

 
U

s
a

g
e

(C
C

F
)

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 
eff

ec
ti

ve
 

7/
1/

2
0

2
1

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
c

h
a

n
g

e
 

  e
ff

ec
ti

ve
 

7/
1/

2
0

2
2

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

  e
ff

ec
ti

ve
 

7/
1/

2
0

2
3

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
c

h
a

n
g

e
 

  e
ff

ec
ti

ve
 

7/
1/

2
0

2
4

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
c

h
a

n
g

e
 

eff
ec

ti
ve

 
7/

1/
2

0
2

5

5
-y

ea
r 

to
ta

l

N
W

D

3
/4

-i
n

18
- 

$
11

.2
4

$
3

.5
7

$
3

.8
1

$
4

.0
5

$
4

.3
2

$
4

.5
0

1-
in

3
1

- 
$

2
2

.7
9

$
5

.9
9

$
6

.3
8

$
6

.7
9

$
7.

2
4

$
3

.6
1

2
-i

n
16

8
- 

$
13

4
.8

1
$

2
7.

9
2

$
2

9
.7

4
$

3
1.

6
7

$
3

3
.7

3
- 

$
11

.7
5

S
C

W
D

3
/4

-i
n

18
- 

$
0

.0
2

$
3

.5
7

$
3

.8
1

$
4

.0
5

$
4

.3
2

$
15

.7
3

1-
in

3
1

$
1.

6
6

$
5

.9
9

$
6

.3
8

$
6

.7
9

$
7.

2
4

$
2

8
.0

7

2
-i

n
16

8
$

16
.9

3
$

2
7.

9
2

$
2

9
.7

4
$

3
1.

6
7

$
3

3
.7

3
$

13
9

.9
9

V
W

D

3
/4

-i
n

18
$

3
.9

9
$

3
.5

7
$

3
.8

1
$

4
.0

5
$

4
.3

2
$

19
.7

3

1-
in

3
1

$
4

.2
8

$
5

.9
9

$
6

.3
8

$
6

.7
9

$
7.

2
4

$
3

0
.6

8

2
-i

n
16

8
$

2
1.

5
6

$
2

7.
9

2
$

2
9

.7
4

$
3

1.
6

7
$

3
3

.7
3

$
14

4
.6

2

P
O

TE
N

TI
A

L 
B

IL
L 

IM
PA

C
TS

Th
e 

ta
b

le
 b

el
ow

 r
efl

ec
ts

 t
h

e 
ch

an
g

e 
in

 m
o

n
th

ly
 w

at
er

 b
ill

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e 
p

re
vi

o
u

s 
y

e
a

r 
fo

r 
c

u
st

o
m

e
rs

 w
it

h
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 u

se
 f

o
r 

3
/4

-i
n

c
h

, 1
-i

n
c

h
, a

n
d

 2
-i

n
c

h
 m

e
te

rs
 

in
 e

ac
h

 d
iv

is
io

n
. A

 c
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
 c

h
an

g
e 

ov
er

 t
h

e 
fiv

e 
ye

ar
s 

is
 a

ls
o

 s
h

ow
n

. 

To
 

c
a

lc
u

la
te

 
y

o
u

r 
n

e
w

 
b

ill
 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 
c

h
a

n
g

e
s,

 
w

e
 

in
v

it
e

 
y

o
u

 
to

 
u

se
 

o
u

r 
o

n
lin

e
 

e
st

im
a

to
r 

to
o

l 
a

t 
y

o
u

rs
c

v
w

a
te

r.
c

o
m

/
ra

te
p

la
n

n
in

g

C
U

R
IO

U
S

 
A

B
O

U
T 

H
O

W
 

TH
E 

R
AT

ES
 W

IL
L 

IM
PA

C
T 

YO
U

R
 B

IL
L?

111



6D
ED

IC
AT

ED
 F

IR
E 

S
ER

V
IC

E 
C

H
A

R
G

E 

V
A

R
IA

B
L

E
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 N
o

te
: 

V
a

ri
a

b
le

 C
h

a
rg

e
 is

 p
e

r 
u

n
it

 o
f 

w
a

te
r 

u
s

e
d

 (
c

c
f)

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 c

h
a

rg
e

 
eff

ec
ti

ve
 7

/1
/2

0
2

1

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

 
7/

1/
2

0
2

2

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

7/
1/

2
0

2
3

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

 
7/

1/
2

0
2

4

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 c

h
a

rg
e

 

eff
ec

ti
ve

 7
/1

/2
0

2
5

$
2

.0
9

$
2

.2
2

$
2

.3
7

$
2

.5
2

$
2

.6
8

F
IX

E
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S

M
e

te
r 

S
iz

e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

 
7/

1/
2

0
2

1

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

 
7/

1/
2

0
2

2

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

7/
1/

2
0

2
3

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

 
7/

1/
2

0
2

4

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 c

h
a

rg
e

 

eff
ec

ti
ve

 7
/1

/2
0

2
5

3
/4

-i
n

 $
5

.7
1 

 $
6

.0
8

 
 $

6
.4

7
 

 $
6

.9
0

 
 $

7.
3

4
 

1-
in

 $
6

.2
9

 
 $

6
.7

0
 

 $
7.

14
 

 $
7.

6
0

 
 $

8
.1

0
 

1 
1/

2
-i

n
 $

7.
76

 
 $

8
.2

6
 

 $
8

.8
0

 
 $

9
.3

7
 

 $
9

.9
8

 

2
-i

n
 $

9
.5

1 
 $

10
.1

3
 

 $
10

.7
9

 
 $

11
.4

9
 

 $
12

.2
4

 

2
 1

/2
-i

n
 $

10
.3

9
 

 $
11

.0
7

 
 $

11
.7

9
 

 $
12

.5
5

 
 $

13
.3

7
 

3
-i

n
 $

13
.6

1 
 $

14
.5

0
 

 $
15

.4
4

 
 $

16
.4

4
 

 $
17

.5
1 

4
-i

n
 $

19
.4

7
 

 $
2

0
.7

3
 

 $
2

2
.0

8
 

 $
2

3
.5

2
 

 $
2

5
.0

4
 

6
-i

n
 $

3
4

.1
0

 
 $

3
6

.3
2

 
 $

3
8

.6
8

 
 $

4
1.

2
0

 
 $

4
3

.8
7

 

8
-i

n
 $

5
1.

6
7

 
 $

5
5

.0
3

 
 $

5
8

.6
0

 
 $

6
2

.4
1 

 $
6

6
.4

7
 

10
-i

n
 $

7
2

.1
6

 
 $

76
.8

5
 

 $
8

1.
8

5
 

 $
8

7.
17

 
 $

9
2

.8
3

 

12
-i

n
 $

13
0

.7
1 

 $
13

9
.2

1 
 $

14
8

.2
5

 
 $

15
7.

8
9

 
 $

16
8

.1
5

 

14
-i

n
 $

19
2

.1
9

 
 $

2
0

4
.6

8
 

 $
2

17
.9

8
 

 $
2

3
2

.1
5

 
 $

2
4

7.
2

4
 

16
-i

n
 $

2
7

2
.9

8
 

 $
2

9
0

.7
3

 
 $

3
0

9
.6

3
 

 $
3

2
9

.7
5

 
 $

3
5

1.
18

 

18
-i

n
 $

4
3

3
.7

0
 

 $
4

6
1.

8
9

 
 $

4
9

1.
9

1 
 $

5
2

3
.8

9
 

 $
5

5
7.

9
4

 

2
0

-i
n

 $
5

4
6

.4
1 

 $
5

8
1.

9
2

 
 $

6
19

.7
5

 
 $

6
6

0
.0

3
 

 $
7

0
2

.9
3

 

S
p

ec
ia

l F
ir

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 C

h
ar

g
es

 a
p

p
ly

 s
o

le
ly

 to
 th

e 
p

ri
va

te
 fi

re
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 fu

n
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

re
 c

o
n

si
d

er
ed

 a
 s

ta
n

d
b

y 
o

r r
ea

d
in

es
s 

ch
ar

g
e.

 T
h

es
e 

co
st

s 
ar

e 
re

co
ve

re
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 a
 m

o
n

th
ly

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
h

ar
g

e,
 c

h
ar

g
ed

 o
n

ly
 t

o
 p

ri
va

te
 fi

re
 s

er
vi

ce
 c

u
st

o
m

er
s 

b
as

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

si
ze

 o
f 

th
e 

fir
e 

se
rv

ic
e.

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 c

h
a

rg
e

 
eff

ec
ti

ve
 7

/1
/2

0
2

1
P

ro
p

o
s

e
d

 c
h

a
rg

e
 

eff
ec

ti
ve

 7
/1

/2
0

2
2

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 c

h
a

rg
e

 
eff

ec
ti

ve
 7

/1
/2

0
2

3
P

ro
p

o
s

e
d

 c
h

a
rg

e
 

eff
ec

ti
ve

 7
/1

/2
0

2
4

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 c

h
a

rg
e

 

eff
ec

ti
ve

 7
/1

/2
0

2
5

$
1.

6
7

$
1.

7
8

$
1.

9
0

$
2

.0
2

$
2

.1
4

R
EC

YC
LE

D
 W

AT
ER

 U
S

E 
C

H
A

R
G

E 
R

e
c

y
c

le
d

 w
a

te
r 

is
 b

ill
e

d
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
re

c
y

c
le

d
 w

a
te

r 
u

se
d

 a
n

d
 o

n
ly

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 t
o

 c
u

st
o

m
e

rs
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v

e
 a

 r
e

c
y

c
le

d
 

w
a

te
r 

m
e

te
r.

112



A
n

y
 c

u
s

to
m

e
rs

 o
r 

p
ro

p
e

rt
y

 o
w

n
e

rs
 m

a
y

 a
p

p
e

a
r 

a
t 

th
e

 h
e

a
ri

n
g

 t
o

 m
a

ke
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 r
e

g
a

rd
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
. 

To
 

fil
e 

an
 o

p
p

o
si

ti
o

n
, p

ro
p

er
ty

 o
w

n
er

s 
an

d
 t

en
an

ts
 o

f 
re

al
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 w
h

o
 a

re
 d

ir
ec

tl
y 

lia
b

le
 t

o
 p

ay
 w

at
er

 b
ill

s 
m

ay
 s

u
b

m
it

 a
 

w
ri

tt
e

n
 p

ro
te

s
t.

 

W
ri

tt
e

n
 p

ro
te

s
ts

 m
a

y
 b

e
 m

a
ile

d
 t

o
 S

C
V

 W
a

te
r,

 A
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
: 

B
o

a
rd

 S
e

c
re

ta
ry

, 
2

7
2

3
4

 B
o

u
q

u
e

t 
C

a
n

y
o

n
 R

o
a

d
, 

S
a

n
ta

 
C

la
ri

ta
, 

C
A

 9
13

5
0

. 
P

ro
te

s
ts

 m
u

s
t 

in
c

lu
d

e
: 

y
o

u
r 

n
a

m
e

, 
p

a
rc

e
l 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

a
n

d
/o

r 
s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
d

d
re

s
s

, 
a

n
d

 y
o

u
r 

s
ig

n
a

tu
re

. 
P

ro
te

s
ts

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 b

y
 e

m
a

il 
o

r 
o

th
e

r 
e

le
c

tr
o

n
ic

 m
e

a
n

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

c
o

u
n

t 
a

s
 f

o
rm

a
l 

w
ri

tt
e

n
 p

ro
te

s
ts

. 
A

ll 
w

ri
tt

e
n

 p
ro

te
s

ts
 

m
u

st
 b

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 t
h

e 
co

n
cl

u
si

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

 h
ea

ri
n

g
, J

u
n

e 
15

, 2
0

2
1.

 M
o

re
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
, t

h
e 

co
st

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
es

 
a

n
a

ly
s

is
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 R

a
te

 P
a

y
e

r 
A

d
v

o
c

a
te

 r
e

p
o

rt
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s

 i
s

 a
v

a
ila

b
le

 i
n

 t
h

is
 d

o
c

u
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 o
n

lin
e

 a
t:

 
y

o
u

rs
c

v
w

a
te

r.
c

o
m

/
ra

te
p

la
n

n
in

g

A
t 

th
e

 t
im

e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

li
c

 h
e

a
ri

n
g

, 
th

e
 B

o
a

rd
 o

f 
D

ir
e

c
to

rs
 w

il
l 

h
e

a
r 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

a
ll
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 p
ro

te
s

ts
 a

n
d

 p
u

b
li
c

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
. A

ft
e

r 
th

e
 p

u
b

li
c

 h
e

a
ri

n
g

, 
if

 a
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 
o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 o

w
n

e
rs

 o
r 

c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 o

f 
re

c
o

rd
 o

f 
th

e
 i

m
p

a
c

te
d

 p
a

rc
e

ls
 s

u
b

m
it

 
w

ri
tt

e
n

 p
ro

te
s

ts
 i
n

 o
p

p
o

s
it

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s

e
d

 r
a

te
s

, t
h

e
y

 w
il
l 
n

o
t 

b
e

 i
m

p
o

s
e

d
. 

If
 a

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 p
ro

te
s

t 
is

 n
o

t 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
, 
th

e
 B

o
a

rd
 m

a
y

 a
d

o
p

t 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s

e
d

 
c

h
a

n
g

e
s

, 
th

o
u

g
h

 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 

o
b

li
g

a
te

d
 t

o
. 

If
 a

d
o

p
te

d
, 

th
e

 n
e

w
 r

a
te

s
 w

o
u

ld
 t

a
k
e

 
eff

ec
t 

on
 J

u
ly

 1
 o

f 
2

0
2

1,
 2

0
2

2
, 2

0
2

3
, 2

0
2

4
 a

n
d

 2
0

2
5

.

PA
R

TI
C

IP
AT

E?

H
o

w
 C

a
n

 I

7

P
le

a
s

e
 a

tt
e

n
d

 o
n

e
 o

f 
o

u
r 

s
c

h
e

d
u

le
d

 p
u

b
lic

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

s
 t

o
 h

e
a

r 
m

o
re

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 r

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 y
o

u
r 

q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
s

 a
n

sw
e

re
d

.

P
U

B
L

IC
 H

E
A

R
IN

G
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

J
O

IN
 U

S
 A

T
 A

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

!

113



N
e

w
h

a
ll

 W
a

te
r 

D
iv

is
io

n
2

4
6

3
1 

A
v

e
n

u
e

 R
o

c
k
e

fe
ll
e

r
V

a
le

n
c

ia
, 

C
A

  
9

13
5

5

S
a

n
ta

 C
la

ri
ta

 W
a

te
r 

D
iv

is
io

n
2

4
6

3
1 

A
v

e
n

u
e

 R
o

c
k
e

fe
ll
e

r
V

a
le

n
c

ia
, 

C
A

  
9

13
5

5

V
a

le
n

c
ia

 W
a

te
r 

D
iv

is
io

n
2

4
6

3
1 

A
v

e
n

u
e

 R
o

c
k
e

fe
ll
e

r
V

a
le

n
c

ia
, 

C
A

  
9

13
5

5

W
a

te
r 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 &
 O

u
tr

e
a

c
h

2
6

5
0

1 
S

u
m

m
it

 C
ir

c
le

S
a

n
ta

 C
la

ri
ta

, 
C

A
 9

13
5

0

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 N
A

M
E

O
R

 C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
T

M
A

IL
IN

G
 A

D
D

R
E

S
S

M
A

IL
IN

G
 C

IT
Y

, 
S

T
A

T
E

 Z
IP

S
C

V 
W

AT
ER

 W
A

N
TS

 T
O

 H
EL

P 
C

U
S

TO
M

ER
S

 S
AV

E 
W

AT
ER

 –
 A

N
D

 M
O

N
EY

!

C
o

n
s

e
r
v

a
t
io

n

W
e 

off
er

 c
u

st
o

m
iz

ed
 h

o
m

e 
w

at
er

 c
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 t
ra

in
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
o

n
lin

e 
W

a
te

r 
S

M
A

R
T

 W
o

rk
s

h
o

p
. 

Yo
u

 w
ill

 l
ea

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

cu
rr

en
t 

w
at

er
 i

ss
u

es
, 

h
ow

 t
o

 r
ea

d
 a

n
d

 a
n

al
yz

e 
yo

u
r w

at
er

 b
ill

 a
n

d
 h

ow
 t

o
 b

ec
o

m
e 

m
o

re
 w

at
er

 
effi

ci
en

t 
in

si
d

e 
an

d
 o

u
ts

id
e 

yo
u

r 
h

o
m

e.

T
h

e
 w

o
rk

s
h

o
p

 c
a

n
 b

e
 a

c
c

e
s

s
e

d
 2

4
 h

o
u

rs
 a

 d
a

y
, 7

 d
a

y
s

 a
 w

e
e

k
. Y

o
u

 c
a

n
 

g
e

t 
a

 $
2

0
 c

re
d

it
 o

n
 y

o
u

r 
b

il
l j

u
s

t 
fo

r 
c

o
m

p
le

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
rs

e
.

S
C

V
 W

at
er

 a
ls

o
 o

ff
er

s 
n

u
m

er
o

u
s 

re
b

at
es

 f
o

r 
o

u
td

o
o

r 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 
a

n
d

 t
u

rf
 c

o
n

v
e

rs
io

n
, 

h
o

m
e

 w
a

te
r 

a
u

d
it

s
 a

n
d

 f
re

e
 r

e
s

id
e

n
ti

a
l 

w
a

te
r 

effi
ci

en
cy

 k
it

s.
 

F
o

r 
m

o
re

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 
a

n
d

 
d

e
ta

il
s

 
a

b
o

u
t 

o
u

r 
c

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s

, v
is

it
s

 u
s

 o
n

li
n

e
 a

t 
w

w
w

.y
o

u
rs

c
v

w
a

te
r.

c
o

m
.

114



 BOARD MEMORANDUM 

SUMMARY 

The purpose of this temporary policy is to comply with the COVID-19 Supplemental Paid Sick 
Leave (SB 95) and to assist employees affected by the COVID-19 outbreak with supplemental 
paid sick leave. This policy will be in effect from January 1, 2021 until at least September 30, 
2021, and as may be extended. The rights and entitlements provided in this policy will sunset as 
of September 30, 2021, or follow the guidelines as set forth by the State of California. 

COVID-19 Supplemental Paid Sick Leave is an entitlement above and beyond an employee’s 
normal sick leave entitlement. It shall be available first for the reasons set forth in the policy. 
This policy will be available for use beginning April 1, 2021 and will be retroactive to January 1, 
2021. 

DISCUSSION 

The Board is well aware of the COVID-19 pandemic and its effect on operations. On March 4, 
2020, California Governor Newsom issued a Declaration of Emergency in California. In 
response to the emergency and in an attempt to plan ahead of the need, this Board first 
approved the Emergency Administrative Leave (“EAL”) pursuant to the Agency’s Emergency 
Administrative Leave Policy – COVID-19 (“EAL Policy”), approved on March 16, 2020 and 
revised on January 19, 2021. Pursuant to the EAL Policy, the General Manager is given wide 
discretion to provide up to ten (10) days of EAL where needed to protect public health and 
safety.  (EAL Policy, attached as Exhibit B for reference). 

On March 19, 2020, the issue was further escalated by Governor Newsom’s State-wide “Shelter 
at Home” Order. (N-33-20). Shortly thereafter, the United States Congress fast-tracked a new 
law intended to provide additional leave entitlements to address the need. That law, known as 
the Families First Coronavirus Response Act became effective as of April 1, 2020 and sunset on 
December 31, 2020.  

The SB 95, COVID-19 Supplemental Paid Sick Leave, closely follows the federal policy. All 
eligible full-time employees will have up to 80 hours of paid sick leave available to use for the 
qualifying reasons below: 

1. The covered employee is subject to a quarantine or isolation period related to COVID-19
as defined by an order or guidelines of the State Department of Public Health, the federal

DATE: April 12, 2021 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Rochelle Patterson 
Director of Finance and Administration 

SUBJECT: Approve an Agency Policy to Comply with SB 95 – COVID-19 Supplemental 
Paid Sick Leave 

115

ajacobs
Item 6.4

ajacobs
Rochelle Patterson



Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, or a local health officer who has jurisdiction 
over the workplace. If the covered employee is subject to more than one of the foregoing, 
the covered employee shall be permitted to use COVID-19 supplemental paid sick leave 
for the minimum quarantine or isolation period under the order or guidelines that provides 
for the longest such minimum period.  

2. The covered employee has been advised by a health care provider to self-quarantine due
to concerns related to COVID-19.

3. The covered employee is attending an appointment to receive a vaccine for protection
against contracting COVID-19.

4. The covered employee is experiencing symptoms related to a COVID-19 vaccine that
prevent the employee from being able to work or telework.

5. The covered employee is experiencing symptoms of COVID-19 and seeking a medical
diagnosis.

6. The covered employee is caring for a family member (minor or adult child, parent,
spouse, domestic partner, grandparent, grandchild or sibling) who is subject to an order
or guidelines described in Section 1.1.1 or who has been advised to self-quarantine, as
described in Section 1.1.2.

7. The covered employee is caring for a child (regardless of age) whose school or place of
care is closed or otherwise unavailable for reasons related to COVID-19 on the premises.

There are, of course, limitations on the paid leaves that are available. Under this new law, the 
COVID-19 Supplemental Paid Sick Leave is capped at $511 per day and $5,110 in total. (See 
COVID-19 Supplemental Paid Sick Leave Policy, attached as Exhibit A). 

Because the Agency previously enacted an EAL Policy that provides access to some paid leave 
for COVID-19 related purposes, it is important not only to approve the new COVID-19 
Supplemental Paid Sick Leave Policy but to indicate clearly that these leaves are to be provided 
in addition to each other and not concurrently. 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 

The financial impact is impossible to predict without first knowing how many employees will 
need to utilize the leave. 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Board of Directors approve the COVID-19 Supplemental Paid Sick Leave Policy. 

RP 

Attachments

116

ajacobs
Matt Stone



 

 
POLICIES, RULES AND REGULATIONS 

 

Title:    COVID-19 SUPPLEMENTAL PAID SICK LEAVE  

Approval Date: April 20, 2021 Effective Date: January 1, 2021 

Approved By: Board of Directors DMS # 

 

 

 

COVID-19 Supplemental Paid Sick Leave April 2021 1 of 4 

COVID-19 Supplemental Paid Sick Leave 
 
PURPOSE 

 
The purpose of this temporary policy is to comply with the COVID-19 Supplemental Paid Sick 
Leave (SB 95) and to assist employees affected by the COVID-19 outbreak with supplemental 
paid sick leave. This policy will be in effect from January 1, 2021 until at least September 30, 
2021, and as may be extended. The rights and entitlements provided in this policy will sunset as 
of September 30, 2021, or follow the guidelines as set forth by the State of California.  
 
The COVID-19 Supplemental Paid Sick Leave closely follows the Medical Leave Expansion Act 
federal policy that expired on December 31, 2020, providing a new paid leave entitlement. This 
policy may be updated based on additional guidance from the legislature. 

 
1.0 COVID-19 Supplemental Paid Sick Leave 
 

COVID-19 Supplemental Paid Sick Leave is an entitlement above and beyond an 
employee’s normal sick leave entitlement. It shall be available first for the reasons set 
forth herein. As described below will be available for use beginning April 1, 2021 and will 
be retroactive to January 1, 2021 for any claims that could have arisen under the 
guidelines set forth below. For any employee claims that arose between the dates of 
January 1, 2021 to April 1, 2021, employees should contact Human Resources. 

 
1.1 Eligibility 
 

All full-time and part-time employees unable to work (or telework) due to one of 
the following reasons for leave: 
 
1.1.1 The covered employee is subject to a quarantine or isolation period 

related to COVID-19 as defined by an order or guidelines of the State 
Department of Public Health, the federal Centers for Disease Control and 
Prevention, or a local health officer who has jurisdiction over the 
workplace. If the covered employee is subject to more than one of the 
foregoing, the covered employee shall be permitted to use COVID-19 
supplemental paid sick leave for the minimum quarantine or isolation 
period under the order or guidelines that provides for the longest such 
minimum period. 

 
1.1.2  The covered employee has been advised by a health care provider to 

self-quarantine due to concerns related to COVID-19. 

EXHIBIT A 

117



 

 
POLICIES, RULES AND REGULATIONS 

 

Title:    COVID-19 SUPPLEMENTAL PAID SICK LEAVE  

Approval Date: April 20, 2021 Effective Date: January 1, 2021 

Approved By: Board of Directors DMS # 

 

 

 

COVID-19 Supplemental Paid Sick Leave April 2021 2 of 4 

1.1.3 The covered employee is attending an appointment to receive a vaccine 
for protection against contracting COVID-19. 

 
1.1.4 The covered employee is experiencing symptoms related to a COVID-19 

vaccine that prevent the employee from being able to work or telework. 
 
1.1.5 The covered employee is experiencing symptoms of COVID-19 and 

seeking a medical diagnosis. 
 
1.1.6 The covered employee is caring for a family member (minor or adult child, 

parent, spouse, domestic partner, grandparent, grandchild or sibling) who 
is subject to an order or guidelines described in Section 1.1.1 or who has 
been advised to self-quarantine, as described in Section 1.1.2. 

 
1.1.7 The covered employee is caring for a child (regardless of age) whose 

school or place of care is closed or otherwise unavailable for reasons 
related to COVID-19 on the premises. 

 
“Child” means a biological, adopted, or foster child, a stepchild, a legal ward, or a 
child of a person standing in loco parentis (“as if” the employee was the parent). 

 
1.2 Amount of Paid Sick Leave 

 
All eligible full-time employees will have up to 80 hours of paid sick leave 
available to use for the qualifying reasons above. Eligible part-time employees 
will have the number of hours worked, on average, over a two-week period, of 
paid sick leave available to use for the qualifying reasons above.  

 
For part-time employees with varying hours, to such an extent that the hours 
worked cannot be determined with certainty, one of two methods for computing 
the number of hours paid will be used: 
 
• The average number of hours that the employee was scheduled per day over 

the 6-month period ending on the date on which the employee takes leave, 
including hours for which the employee took leave of any type; or, 

  
• If the employee has worked less than 6 months, the expected number of 

hours to be scheduled per day at the time of hire.  
 

 
 

118



 

 
POLICIES, RULES AND REGULATIONS 

 
Title:    COVID-19 SUPPLEMENTAL PAID SICK LEAVE  

Approval Date: April 20, 2021 Effective Date: January 1, 2021 

Approved By: Board of Directors DMS # 

 

 

 

COVID-19 Supplemental Paid Sick Leave April 2021 3 of 4 

1.3 Rate of Pay 
 

COVID-19 Supplemental Paid Sick Leave will be paid at the employee's regular 
rate of pay, for leave taken for reasons 1.1.1 – 1.1.7 above.  

 
Pay will not exceed: 
 
• $511 per day and $5,110 in total for leave taken  

 
1.4 Interaction with Other Paid Leave 
 

The employee may use COVID-19 Supplemental Paid Sick Leave under this 
policy before using any other accrued paid time off for the qualifying reasons 
stated above. 

 
1.5 Procedure for Requesting Emergency Paid Sick Leave 

 
Employees must notify their department manager or HR of the need and specific 
reason for leave under this policy. A form will be provided to all employees for 
certifying the leave request. Verbal notification will be accepted until practicable 
to provide written notice. 

 
Once COVID-19 Supplemental Paid Sick Leave has begun, the employee and 
his or her manager must determine reasonable procedures for the employee to 
report periodically on the employee’s status and intent to continue to receive paid 
sick time. 

 
Employees may be requested to provide medical certification or a medical note 
supporting the need for leave under appropriate circumstances but will not be 
required when not practicable to obtain. 

 
1.6 Carryover 
 

COVID-19 Supplemental Paid Sick Leave under this policy will not be provided 
beyond September 30, 2021 unless extended by the legislature. Any unused 
emergency paid sick leave will not carry over to the next year or be paid out to 
employees.  

 
 
 
 

119



 

 
POLICIES, RULES AND REGULATIONS 

 

Title:    COVID-19 SUPPLEMENTAL PAID SICK LEAVE  

Approval Date: April 20, 2021 Effective Date: January 1, 2021 

Approved By: Board of Directors DMS # 

 

 

 

COVID-19 Supplemental Paid Sick Leave April 2021 4 of 4 

1.7 Job Protections 

 
No employee who appropriately utilizes COVID-19 Supplemental Paid Sick 
Leave under this policy will be discharged, disciplined or discriminated against for 
use of leave under the policy or any request to use leave under this policy.  

 
Please contact the HR department with any questions. 

120



 

 
POLICIES, RULES AND REGULATIONS 

 

Title:    EMERGENCY ADMINISTRATIVE LEAVE POLICY – 

COVID-19  

Approval Date: January 5, 2021 Effective Date: January 5, 2021 

Approved By: Board of Directors DMS # 

 

 

EMERGENCY ADMINISTRATIVE LEAVE – COVID-19 January 2021 1 of 5 

EMERGENCY ADMINISTRATIVE LEAVE POLICY – COVID-19 
 
On or about March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom Declared a State of Emergency in California and 
on March 12, 2020, signed Executive Order N-25-20 to formalize state actions to limit the 
spread and manage certain impacts of a Novel Coronavirus disease also known as COVID-19.  
 
As events have unfolded, additional measures to contain and slow the spread of the virus have 
been ordered by federal, state or county health officials. The Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
(“Agency”) is continuing to monitor reports from federal, state, and county health organizations 
to receive the most current information and requirements and relay it to staff in a timely manner.  
 
This State of Emergency has highlighted the Agency’s need for an Emergency Administrative 
Leave (“EAL”) policy to provide flexibility in scheduling and addressing absences necessitated 
by a Major Public Disaster, in this case the COVID-19 pandemic. This policy is intended to 
provide EAL as a benefit to employees and set out terms of its usage. 
 
Government Code 3100 mandates that “all public employees are declared to be disaster service 
workers subject to such disaster service activities as may be assigned to them by their superiors 
or by law.” 
 
1.0 PURPOSE 

 
During a Major Public Disaster, such as the COVID-19 event, the Agency may 
experience situations where employees are impacted by unavailability, voluntary self-
quarantine protocols due to exposure, experiencing symptoms, school closures which 
prompt childcare needs, or a positive test result for the illness itself.  
 
It is possible that State and County health officials may also enact a mandatory 
quarantine or shelter in place orders for an area, which could result in temporary 
modifications to how the Agency staffs its various functions.  
 
This policy is intended to be protective of our staff and the general public welfare. By 
implementing these measures, the Agency can facilitate sufficient employee leave to 
comply with recommended public health related voluntary or mandatory isolation 
measures when appropriate, as well as mandatory quarantine or shelter in place 
directives that may impact the ability of an employee to come to work.  
 
This policy will also authorize pay provisions for essential employees in order to maintain 
essential operations.  

 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT B 

121



 

 
POLICIES, RULES AND REGULATIONS 

 

Title:    EMERGENCY ADMINISTRATIVE LEAVE POLICY – 

COVID-19  

Approval Date: January 5, 2021 Effective Date: January 5, 2021 

Approved By: Board of Directors DMS # 

 

 

EMERGENCY ADMINISTRATIVE LEAVE – COVID-19 January 2021 2 of 5 

2.0 GUIDELINES 
 
Employees are required to adhere to current public health guidance, including self-
quarantine (such as if experiencing symptoms of COVID-19 or protective isolation of an 
identified at-risk category), having been exposed to a person with the illness, or 
presumptively or confirmed infection related to the Major Public Disaster. 
 
In addition, consistent with infection control guidance, the Agency reserves the right to 
send employees home if they appear symptomatic or not fit for duty.  
 

3.0 PROCEDURE 
 
The Agency strives to be prepared for catastrophic events, such as the current COVID-
19 pandemic, that may force shutdown, or partial shutdown, of operations. This policy 
grants discretionary access to up to ten (10) days (two work weeks) EAL to cover 
employee absences due to work unavailability because of a Major Public Disaster, 
including the COVID-19 pandemic. Understanding that the provision of some basic 
services may require some level of skeletal or flex staffing, the General Manager is 
authorized to provide EAL on an intermittent or staggered basis.  
 
“Major Public Disaster”: A “Major Public Disaster” is an incident that is of the severity and 
magnitude that effective response is beyond the capability of the state or affected local 
governments. In order to qualify as a “Major Public Disaster” under this policy, the event 
must have caused a governmental authority, such as the Governor of California or the 
President of the United States, to declare a formal state of emergency. This definition 
shall be interpreted consistently with 44 CFR § 206.2(a)(17), which includes events such 
as a pandemic. 
 

4.0 QUALIFYING CIRCUMSTANCE 
  
Access to up to two work weeks of EAL shall be provided per affected employee at the 
discretion of the General Manager for COVID-19 related absences only.  

 
5.0 PROCESS 

 
5.1 Agency will provide up to two work weeks of EAL for illness-related absences 

associated with the Major Public Disaster. Related absences may include: 
  

a. If an employee is unable to work due to protective isolation of an identified at-
risk category or is showing signs of being ill, an employee shall voluntarily 
self-quarantine and stay home to avoid possible spread of the illness. 
 

b. If an employee has been exposed to the illness or is in an identified at-risk 
category, the Agency would expect that the employee would follow 

122



 

 
POLICIES, RULES AND REGULATIONS 

 

Title:    EMERGENCY ADMINISTRATIVE LEAVE POLICY – 

COVID-19  

Approval Date: January 5, 2021 Effective Date: January 5, 2021 

Approved By: Board of Directors DMS # 

 

 

EMERGENCY ADMINISTRATIVE LEAVE – COVID-19 January 2021 3 of 5 

quarantine guidelines as applied by public health authorities, regardless of 
whether they are symptomatic. 

 
c. Employees who are well but who have a family or household member at 

home with presumptive or confirmed illness, should also follow the same 
quarantine guidelines. 

 
d. If there are school or daycare closures and employees need to provide 

childcare for young children, or employees who need to care for elderly family 
members who are isolated in conformance with public health guidance during 
the COVID-19 pandemic. 
 

e. If an employee has tested positive for the illness. 
 
5.2 It is anticipated that a mandatory quarantine or shelter in place order could 

temporarily limit the ability to travel outside the home, with certain exemptions 
including the provision of essential public services. While the Agency’s function 
would be deemed essential, not all positions would be considered essential for a 
short-term situation, and staff required to report for duty would be temporarily 
adjusted. In the event of limited operations, or mandated reduction in non-
essential staff causing the Agency to temporarily send employees home, the 
Agency will pay the employees regular salary in the form of Administrative Leave. 

 
a. Employees who are sent home need to make themselves available to return 

to work when requested. 
 

b. The Agency may establish a rotation of staff that are either on duty or on 
temporary administrative leave to assure continuity of service. 

 
5.3 Agency will address employee needs for COVID-19 absences beyond the EAL 

on a case-by-case basis.  
 
5.4 The Agency will work with the State of California Disability Insurance Program 

through the EDD to coordinate disability benefits for those employees who 
qualify. There may also be other COVD-19 pandemic related relief from the state 
or federal government in the future. The Agency will coordinate to extent feasible 
with other illness-related relief provided by state or federal emergency orders or 
legislative actions. EAL leave under this Policy shall be provided in addition to 
the leave provided pursuant to the FMLA Leave Expansion and Emergency Paid 
Sick Leave Policy (Coronavirus) Policy. 

 
 
 
 

123



 

 
POLICIES, RULES AND REGULATIONS 

 

Title:    EMERGENCY ADMINISTRATIVE LEAVE POLICY – 

COVID-19  

Approval Date: January 5, 2021 Effective Date: January 5, 2021 

Approved By: Board of Directors DMS # 

 

 

EMERGENCY ADMINISTRATIVE LEAVE – COVID-19 January 2021 4 of 5 

6.0 AGENCY BENEFITS  
 
 In addition to health benefits coverage provided for full-time employees, the Agency 

participates in the Family/Medical Leave Act (FMLA) and had adopted a policy for 
Catastrophic Leave.  
 
6.1 FMLA is designed to help employees balance their work and family 

responsibilities by allowing them to take reasonable unpaid leave for certain 
family and medical reasons. Employees can take up to 12 weeks of unpaid, job-
protected leave per year. It also requires that their group health benefits be 
maintained during the leave. For more detailed information, see the Agency’s 
Employee Manual, Section 22. 

 
6.2 Catastrophic Leave Policy allows other employees to make grants of time so that 

an employee can remain in a paid status for a longer period of time, thus partially 
lessoning the financial impact of the illness, injury or condition. The employee 
must have personally suffered or is providing primary care to an immediate family 
member who has suffered a serious, long-term catastrophic illness or injury 
resulting in the employee’s absence for at least fifteen (15) consecutive days. For 
more detailed information, see the Agency’s Employee Manual, Section 19.  

 
7.0 PAY FOR ESSENTIAL SERVICES PERFORMED DURING LIMITED OPERATIONS 
 
 If employees are unable to work because of a Major Public Disaster, a number of 

employees must continue to provide services during the event. This means that some 
employees may be required to work during limited operations, when other non-essential 
employees have been temporarily released from duty and placed on paid administrative 
leave. In addition, employees may be directed to work an extraordinary number of hours 
above and beyond their regular schedules on responsibilities associated with the event.    

 
Public employees will be asked to perform essential services in order to promote and 
maintain public health and safety. Employees may be required to come to work, if able to 
do so, at any time of day to perform essential, emergency or disaster related duties. 
These duties may not be part of an employee’s regular duties and may not be at the 
regular work location. Employee’s responsibilities may continue into the recovery phase 
of event and may be organized into daily or hourly shifts that are different from 
employees’ regular hours. 

 
Essential employees will continue to be paid as they normally would (including overtime 
or compensatory time, premiums or other special pays, etc.). If essential employees are 
required to perform duties outside the scope of their classifications, they may be eligible 
for additional pay, such as out of class assignment pay, if the duties are associated with 
those of a higher paying classification and the conditions are met. Additional information 
can be found in the Agency’s Employee Manual, Section 7.9. 

124



 

 
POLICIES, RULES AND REGULATIONS 

 

Title:    EMERGENCY ADMINISTRATIVE LEAVE POLICY – 

COVID-19  

Approval Date: January 5, 2021 Effective Date: January 5, 2021 

Approved By: Board of Directors DMS # 

 

 

EMERGENCY ADMINISTRATIVE LEAVE – COVID-19 January 2021 5 of 5 

Originally adopted March 16, 2020 

125



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

126



From: Jerry Gladbach

To: April Jacobs

Subject: AB 1234 REPORT

Date: Sunday, April 11, 2021 4:39:02 PM

CAUTION - EXTERNAL SENDER


________________________________



AB 1234 REPORT

 Director Name:  Jerry Gladbach

 Meeting Attended:  NWRA’s Federal Affairs Committee

 Date of Meeting:  April 9, 2021

 Date of Meeting to be Presented at:  April 20, 2021

Points of Interest:

The Biden Administration has requested:

 $6.8b for the Corps of Engineers

   $ 11b for EPA

And has tasked the Bureau of Reclamation with plans to accommodate climate change and drought.

The Administration’s detailed budget will be presented in early May.

The deadline for earmarks is dependent on each legislator, I emailed Steve Cole and he is in touch with Geoff of

VSP in Washington D.C. and they have been in contact with Congressman Garcia and Senator Feinstein.

The Administration will soon be presenting nominations for sub-cabinet positions, but it should be noted that the

Bureau of Reclamation has been operating without missing a beat.

There is a lot of activity by every Congressional committee that has anything remotely connected with

infrastructure.

Water in the west is different in that the projects in the west are multi-purpose projects.

$111b is set aside for water and wastewater infrastructure, $50b for wildfires and drought.

There is a coalition of western water interests to work with Congress on infrastructure, it consists of The Farm

Bureau, Family Farm Alliance, Western Growers, ACWA, and they hope to get others to join.

It is the desire that the funds be available to non-governmental entities, such as private water agencies, of which

 there are several in California and Nebraska and probably other states.  I find it interesting that in Nebraska there are

privately owned water agencies but not publicly owned electrical utilities such as So Cal Edison.

NWRA will elevate the focus on wildfire issues. They have been meeting with John Watts of Senator Feinstein’s

  office,  The Nature Conservancy is supportive of NWRA’s efforts.  Many water agencies have been heavily

impacted by wildfires.

Some COVIG-19 funds will be going to water agencies.

The Administration plans for the United States to be carbon free by 2035, which will be accomplished by the use of

solar, wind, and hydro.

EPA will have a public comment period on its lead and copper rule.

There is more concern on what Congress will do regarding the Endangered Species Act than what EPA will do with

ESA.

The Corps of Engineers is holding listening sessions with partners in the water industry.

NWRA’s Federal Water Issues Conference will again be held virtually instead of in-person in Washington, D.C. 

Senator Bennett of Colorado will be a speaker and was asked to speak for 20 minutes with 10 minutes for Q/A, he

responded that he would talk for 5 minutes and have 25 minutes for Q/A. Other speakers will be from Homeland

Security and Cybersecurity, the Bureau of Reclamation and the Corps of Engineers.

It is hoped the the Annual Meeting, in the fall, will be in-person in Phoenix.

127

ajacobs
Item 9.1



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

128



Apr 11 21 , 04:04p Gladbach 6612972200 

::: ;·c :-ii: NW RA ( '.\.' ,· c, :[, '.":\•\ ( .:.:: . c r,;: 

..... < sec: NWRA Alert: Agenda April 9th Federal Affairs Committee Meeting 

C;,~C::i: : Apr 9, 2021 at 8:45:10 AM 

Tc: ejglad@aol.com 

National Water Resources Association 

April 9, 2021 

To: NWRA Federal Affairs Committee 

From: NWRA Fed Affairs Team 

Re: Apri l 9th Federal Affairs Agenda 

12:30 Eastern, 1~ :30 Central, 10:30 Mountain, 9::30 Pacific 

Federal Affairs Committee members , 

p.1 

We look fa!"Nard to connecting with you today during our April Federal Affairs Committee 
call. We continue to see a good deal of activity both in Congress and at the Administration 
level. Please find information to access the call as well as an agenda below. 

Join online: 

NWRA March 2021 Federal Affairs Committee Call 
Friday, April 9, 2021 

12:30 Eastern, 11:30 Central, 10:30 Mountain, 9:30 Pacific 

httP-s ://us02web.zoom. us/j/82108151952? 
pwd=WU9JcVhDTVZOUkEvSm4zcEdFK0dRUT09 

Join by phone: 

Call in number: 301-715-8592 

Meeting ID: 82108151952 

Passcode:455135 

l. Welcome 

II. Administration Updates 
a. Budget Reguest 

Ill. Congress 
a. Infrastructure 

(i) Coalition Efforts 

129



Apr 11 21 , 04:04p Gladbach 6612972200 

IV. Task Force Updates 

a. Water Supply 
b. Forest Health 

c. Water Qual ity 

d. Environment 

e. Litigation Review 
f . Water Power 

g. Army Corps 
h. Groundwater 

V. NWRA Events 

a. Federal Water Issues Conference 

VI. Other Business 

Please let us know if we can provide any additional information. 

NV\/RA I (202) 698-0693 I nwra@nwra.org I nwra.org 

STAY CONNECTED 

0 

NWRA I 4 E Street SE, Washington, DC 20003 

Unsubscribe ej.9lad@aof.com 

1/JJdate Profile I Customer Contact Data Notice 

Sent by nwra@nwra.org 

p.2 

130


	Information Sheet 
	Agenda 
	Item 5.1
	Item 5.2
	Item 6.1
	Item 6.2
	Item 6.3
	Item 6.4
	Item 9.1

